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NOTICE

1 Thus Form for annual report should be filled out in tripl-cate and two copies
returned to the Intersiate Commerce Commussion, Bureau of accounts,
Washington, D C. 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report
i3 made, One copy shouid be retained in respondent’s files. Attention i3 specially
direcied to the followng provisions of Pant | of the Intersuate Commerce Act.

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by carriers, leasors, and associations

(a) The Interstate Commerce Commission may foquUINe—

(1) camners, brokers, lessors. and associations, or classes of theth as the Commussion
may prescnibe. 1o (ile aonual. penodac. and special reports with the Commussion contuning
answers (0 questions asked by it; and

(2) aperson furmshing cars or protecuve services against heat or cold 10 & ral or express
cames providing transportation subject to tdus subatie, (o file reports with the Comanussion
contnng answers (0 questions about those cars or services.

(X1} An annual report shail contan an account, i as much detal as the Commussson
may requure, of the affawrs of the carner, broker, leseor, or assocusnon for the 12-month
penod eading on the 315t day of December of each year. However, when an annual report 18
made by s motor carner. a broker, or & lessor or a0 association maintamned by or interested in
one of them, the person making the report may elect 0 make & for the |3-mooath penod
accounung year ending at the ciose of one of the last 7 days of each calendsr year i the
books of the person making the report are kepe by that person on the beats of that sccousang

year,

(2) Anasanual repor shall be filed wrth the Commussion by the end of the 3rd month after
the end of the year for wiuch the report 1s made uniess the Commission extends the filing
dass or changes the penod covered by the report. The annual report and, if the Commmasion
fequires, any other report made under this secton, shall be made under cath.

t¢) The Comammssion shail streamling and sumplify, to the maxiosum extent practucable,
the reporung requirements applicable under dus subchapeer to mosor common camers of
propesty with respect 10 ransportance provided under certificates w winch the provisons
of section 10922(dX4XE) of thus ttle apply and to motor contract carners of property with
respect to guasportancs provided under permuts w which the prowawons of secoon
" 10923(0X3) of tus ttle apply Pub. L. 95473, Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Stae. 1427; Pub. L.
$6-296. § 5(b), July 1. 1980. 94 Swt. 796.

(@M U.S.C. 11981. (g) A persoo required to make & feport 1 the Commsson, snswer &
Quashion. or maka, prEpars. of preserve a record under dus subtitie conceramg traneports-
008 subject to the junsdicnon of the Commussion under subchapeer [ of chapeer [0S of dus
title. or an offices, agent, or empioyes of that persoa that (1) does not make the report, (2)
doss noe specifically, complesely, and truthfully answer the question. (3) does aot maks,
prepare. or presesve the record 18 the form and menner prescnibed by the Comrmasion, or
(4) does oot comply with secuon 10921 of dus tithe, s lisble to the Unmed Stases
Government for a civil penaity of oot move then $500 for esch vinlanon and for ant more
then $250 (or each addinonal dsy the vioiation connsues. After the dams of enscrment of thas
ssotencs. 0o penaites shall be unposed under this subsection for & viclanoa relating 10 the
trassportanon of bousehoid goods. Any such penalties that ware imaposed prioe w such dase
of snactnent shall be collected caly 18 accordance with the proviions of subsection (h) of
dus sacton.

The serm “camer™ means & commoa carner subject o this part, and inchdes & recerver or
trustes of such carmics, and the erm “1s80r” MEARS & PETScn OWRIng a rasiroad., a water livs,
of a prpe line. leased 0 aad opermed by & common camer subjoct (o chis part, and mchudes 8
moeiver or qusmse of such lessor,® ¢ °

‘The respondent 15 furcher required to send o the Buresn of Accoums immedissely upon
preparanon, two copees of its lasest sanual report (o sockholders. See schedule B, page 2.

2. The wnstructons 18 tys Form shouid be carefully observed. and sach quesnion showld
be answeved fully and eccurazely, whesher  has baes saswered in a previous ansual repant
or oot. Escept iy cases where diey are specificaily ssborzed, canceilanons, arberary
chack marks, and the ks should aot bs uesd exbher 88 parta) or es cntus smswers o
oitnves, 1f any wnquury,, based on & precading waceary 1 the presens report form s, bocauss

of the answer rendered to such preceding inquury, inapplicabis to the person or corparanon
1 whose behalf the report 1s made, such notaton ss “Not applicable; see page
——p—« $Chedule (or ling) sumber " should be used in snswer
theretn, QIVIRG precise reference Lo the portion of the report showng the facts which make
the inquiry incpplicable. Where the word “none™ truly and compietely stases thet fact, u
shouid be gaven as the amswer to any particular inquury or any parucular portion of aa
inquiry. Where dates are called for, the month and day should bs stased as well as the year.
Customary abbreviatons may be used n statng dates.

3. Every annual report should. in all particulars. be complese in isself, snd references o
the recrms of former years should not be made to taks the piace of required entnes except as
heresn othevwse specifically directed or suthonzed.

4. 11 it be nocessary or desurable to nsert addtional statements, typewnitten or other. 1n &
report, they should be lepbly made oa dursbie peper and, wherever pracucsble. oa sheets
oot larger than a page of the Form, /aserted sheets should be securely asached. preferably
at the inner margin; amackment by pins or clips 13 mngficiens.

S. All entnes should be made 1a s permanent black 1nk. Those of s contrary charscter
should be indacated 1 parenches:s.

6. Monoy wems, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown 1
thousands of dollars adjusted 10 accord with fooungs. Totals for amounsts reporwed
sobsidiary accounts included in supporung schedules must be in agresment wich relased
pnmary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 ta less than $1.000 should
e raased 10 ths nearest thousand doilar, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

7. Ralroad corporscons. manly distnguushed as opersting compames snd lessor
compames. are for the purposs of report to the Interstase Commerce Commustion davided
mio classss. An operanng company 18 ons whose officers direct ths bustnses of transport-
atos and whoss books contun operating ss well as financial accouns; o lezsor company.
the property of whuch betng lessed 10 and operased by anotbor company, s ons that
maintans 3 separats legal exwteace and koops financial but oot operating sccounss.

Operaning companes are broadly classified, wah respect to therr oparsaag revenuss,
sccording to the followng general defimoons:

G—lmnhm_ﬂmmdmﬂbﬂl’um:
For this class, Anousl Report Form R-1 1» provaded.

Class 1] companaes are choss having ansusl oparanng revenues iess thaa $50,000,000 but
in excess of $10,000,000.

Class [l companies are thoss having snnual operating reveanes of $10,000,000 or less.
All swicheng and termunnl companies will be designased cless (I rmlronds.

§. Excopt whers the comext clearly indicases soms other meamang, the followng terms
whea usad 1= tus Form beave hs mesnings samd below:

Commussion mesns the [mierssase Comwmerce Commussion. Respoadest mesas che
pevson or corporanon us whose brhalf the repors s made. Yeur mosse dhe year ended
December 31 for which the report 13 mads: The Closs of the Year means the cioss of
bunness on December 11 of the year for wiuch the report s made: oz, 18 case ths repart 18
made (or a shorer penod then cas yesr, 1t means e ciose of the peviad covered by the
repore. The Begmming of the Yeur means dhe begunning of business on Jemuary | of the yoar
for which the repors 15 mads; of, 1 case the repon 15 mads for & sharur penod tas ons yeer,
& means the begianueg of the perwod coverad by the report. The Precading Year mesns che
your ended December 31 of the year nexs preceding the yaar for which the report is mads.
The Unefarm Sysem of Accouns (or Ralroad Compansss meass the system of eccownts in
Pare 1201 of Tile 49, Code of F ederal Reguianons, as amendod.

For Index. Seo back of book
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ANNUAL REPORT

OF

GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD COMPANY

TO THE

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1992

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission
regarding this report:

o
(Name) K. L. MURPHY (Title) DIRECTOR DISBURSEMENT ACCOUNTING
(Telephone number) 313-396-6214
(Area code) (Telephone number)
(Office address) 1333 BREWERY PARK BLVD. DETROIT, MI 48207-2699

(Street and number, city, State, and Z1P code)
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 38559 Railroad Classification Index. served January 20. 198]. modified the reporting requirements for class, I1, Il and all Switching and
terminal companmies These camers will notify the Commission oaly 1f the calculation results in a different revenue level then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commussion.

It is esumated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are requured 10 compliete this collection of information. This estimate includes ume for
feviewing nstructions, searching exsting data sources, gathenng and mantaning the data needed, and compieung and reviewing the collection of informa-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden esumate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Admimstrative
Services, Interstate Commerce Comumission and the Office of Iaformation and Regulatory Affars, Office of Management and Budget.




Roed lLastials: GTW Year 19.92..

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its opuoa, may omit pages from tus report provided there is nothung to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show beiow the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and utle in the space provided below.
3. If 00 schedules were onutted indicate “NONE.”

Page Schedule No. Tide

NONE

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Intialy: GTW Year 19.92_

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers (o the questions asked should be made 1n full. without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes
of the nawre referred to under inguiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report. they should be explained in full detail.

I. Give 1n full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words “The™ and “Cumpuny™ unly when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful o
distinguish between rarlroud and ratiwav. The corporate nume should be given unitormly throughout the report., notably on the cuver, on the title page. and in the
“Venfication.™ If the report 1s made by recervers. trustees. a commuttee of bundhulders. or individuals otherwise 1n possession of the property, state names and
facts with precision If the report 1s for a consulidated group. pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission. Accounung and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on line | below and hist the consolidated group on page 4.

2. Ifincorporated under a speaial charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certficate of orgamzations; if a reorgamzanoa
has been effected, give date of reorgamzaton. If a receivershup or other trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, gve
date of formanon and also names in full of present partners.

3. Mate the occasion for the reorganization. whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or utherwise, according to the fact. Give date of organization of
onginal corporation and refer w0 laws under which urganized.

1. Exact name of common camer making this report Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company

2. Date of incorporanon —Cons, Agmt.5/9/1928, eff. 11/1/28, amended agmt, 10/16/29

3. Under laws of what Government, State.or-Temtory organized? If more than one. name all. If 1n bankruptcy. give court of junsdiciion and dates
of beginning of recewenhlp or gusteeship and of appmmmenl of receivers or lmslees

Incor orated 1 [ Michi

. L
Indiana: A

Acts of 1893, page 181, being Section 13192 and 13198 of Burnpes

Annotated Indiapna Statutes of 1926

4. If the respondent was reorgamzed dunng the year, involved in 2 consolidation or merger. or conducted its business under a different name. give
full paruculars

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

$. The respondent 1s required 1o send to the Bureau of Accounts. immediately upon preparation. (wo copies of s latest annual report (0 stock-
holders.
Check appropnate box:

(0 Two coptes are auached to this report.

{0 Two copies will be submicted

(date)

No annual report to stockholders 1s prepared.

Railroad Annual Repornt R-1




Road imuais GTW Year 1992 )
C. YOTING POWERS AND LLECTIONS
s NP none
taie 1he par value of esch share of siock C S, per share. first preferred. S~ per share. second preferred,
15 NONE__ per shure. debd stock. ). NONE _ per snare
2 Siate wheiher or not each share of siock has 1he right 10 one vote. iIf nol, give full paruculars in a f
3 Are voung nighis porporiional 1o hoidings ’ _ES__ If not, staie in a2 fi the rel b holdings and corresponding voting righis.

4 Are voung nghts atteched 10 any secuntics other than stock ' — 100 1f s0. name 1n 1 footnote each secunly, other than siock 1o which voting nghts are
Jantached tas of the ciose of the year). and siate 1n detail the relation between hoidings and corresponding voting rights. stating whether voung fighis are actual or contingent, and

i gent. sh g ihe g .
S Has any class or issue of secunues any special privileges in the el of d 3. If or gers, or in the determinauion of corporate action by any method?
Ifso0. fully in afe each such class or issue and pive a h g clearly the character and extent of such
[privileges.

6. G-velq:a %ale 6‘1"5 Islgsacloslu of the stock book prior (o the sctual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such ci

7 Suie the total voung pawer of aii secunty hoiders of the respondent at the date of such closing, iIf wathin pne year of the date of such filing; if not, state as of the close of the
Q ,QQé votes, 35 of December 31, 92

?
T“ (Date)
8. Sute the towi number of stockhoiders of record, as of the date shown in answer 10 inquiry No. 7. 8

9 Give the names of the Lhurty holders of the dent who, st the date of the latesi closing of the stock book or compmistion of list of h of the

*(lf withia | year prior to the actuai filing of 1his report), had the highest voting p n the d h g for cach his address, the number of votes which he would have
had a nght 10 cast on that date had s meeting then been in order, and the classfication of the number of votes to which he was entitied, which respect to secunites held by him,
Buch secunies being fied as stock, d preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other secuntes, stating 1n a footnote the names of such other securities (f
kny) If any such holder held in trust. give (in o footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements. give as supplemental information the names and
pddresses ci the thirty largest holders of the vouing trust ceruficates and the amount of their individual holdings [/ 1he stock book was not closed or the list of stockhoiders compuied |
within such year, show such thrity security holders as of the cisse of ihe year.

---——----—-—\L‘

Number of vouss NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED W{TH
10 wiach RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
secunty holder WHICH BASED
Line was enutied Line
Neo Name of secunty hoider Address of sscunty hokder Stock No
PREFERRED
Coenmon Second First
(a) (1 1] (e) @ (a) n
1 |Grand Trunk :
1 |Corporation Portland, ME} 799,993. 799,993 none none 2
3 JV.G. Istock Detroit, MI I 1 none none 3
« JE.A. Mascoll Toronto, ON 1 1 none none 4
s |P.M. Turner Muskegon, MI 1 1 none none s
¢ 1Y.H. Masse Montreal,PQ 1 1 none ngne 6
1 {J.H.D.Sturgesd Montreal,PQ 1 1 none none 1
s |P.M. Tellier Montreal,PQ 1 1 none none s
¢ JR.A. Walker Detroit, MI 1- 1 none none 9
10 10
1 800,000 800,000 n
12 12
13 13
14 14
1 15
16 16
" 17
18 1
19 19
20 20
P n
2 7]
P 3]
2 M
28 25
2 2
27 27
1 18
29 bt
30 30 L

Rauuirosd Annual Report R-J




Rosd Inuats:  GTW Year 1992

€. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Coatinued

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent. 800,000
votes cast.

11. Give the date of such meeung. May 20, 1992
12. Give the place of such meeting. Washington, D.C.
NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

200 - Comparative Statement Of Financial Position - Assets Page - 5
Line Account Title Closing Beginning
Balance Balance
(A) (B8) ({9
Assets
1 701 Cash 1,895 145
2 702 Temp Cash Investments 4,698
3 703 Sp Deposits
4 704 Accts. Rec. - Loans & Notes
5 705 A/C Rec. Interline And Other 2,640 3,299
) 706 A/C Rec. Customers 17,792 14,334
7 707 A/C Rec. Other 3,644 3,589
8 709,708 Accrued A/Cs Rec . 35,799 39,2641
9 709 Receivables From Affiliated Co’S 2,395 181
10 710 Less: Allow For Uncollectible Accts €2,141) 343y
11 710,11,14 Mork Funds,Prepmts,Def 1/C Tax 6,189 6,837
12 712 Materials And Supplies 12,257 15,555
13 713 Other Current Assets 38 78
14 Total Current Assets 85,206 82,916
15 715,16,17 Special Funds 2,816 2,673
16 721,721.5 Investmnts & Adv Affiliated Co'S 74,899 62,913
17 722,723 other Investments And Advances 9% 106
18 724 Allowances For Net Unrealized Loss
19 737,738 Prop Used In 0/T Carrier Operations 1,620 1,633
20 739,741 Other Assets 14,511 12,090
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 4,451 3,909
22 744 Accumulated Deferred I/C Tax Debits
23 Total QOther Assets 98,391 83,324
Road and Equipment
26 731,732 Road (Sch 330) 341,919 329,567
25 731,732 Equipment (Sch 330) 138,728 145,215
26 731,732 Unallocated Items 5,251 3,532
27 733,735 Accum. Depr & Amort(Sch335,342,351) €171,306) €165,870) |
28 Net Road And Equipment 314,592 312,444
29 Total Assets 498,189 478,684

NOTES AND REMARKS



Grand Trunk Western R.R.

NOTES AND REMARKS

|L-36 severence allocation ($22,740), see note on page 18.
|L-50 Severence allocation ($38,658), FASB 106 ($16,653), see note on page 18,

Loss reserve adjustment ($4,188).

Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

P —— i B L |
I I 200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY Page - 6 I
I |
. e !
11 Balance at Balance at |
| | Line Title Close Beginning |
1| of Year of Year |
|| Ne. Account (a) )] (c) |
| J-smsrmmasmemne s et !
i1 30 751 Loans & Notes Payable 39,000 18,800 |
| 31 752 A/Cs Payable, I/L & Other 1,022 610 |
11 32 753 Audited Accts And Wages 8,229 7,501 |
|1 33 754 Other Accts Payable 173 284 |
] 34 755,756 Interest & Dividends Payable 354 471 |
|1 35 757 Payables To Affiljated Companies 41 160 |
| 36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 99,617 75,223 |
|| 37 760,1,1.5,2 Taxes Accrued 2,492 3,514 |
| 38 763 Other Current Liabilities 9,629 7,016 |
] ) 39 764 Eq Obligations & Oth. L/Term Debt Due 1 Yr 3,013 3,720 |
P 40 Total Current Liabilities 163,570 117,299 |
11 41 765,767 Funded Debt Unmatured 1,093 1,134 |
] 42 766 Equipment Oblicagions 3,146 5,698 |
|1 43 767 Capitalized Lease Obligations 2,343 2,559 |
| 44 768 Debt In Default ]
11 45 769 Accts Payable, Affiliated Co'S 66,763 47,696 |
| ] 46 770.1,.2 Unamortized Debt Premium |
{] 47 781 Interest In Default |
P 48 783 Deferred Rev.-Trfs Govt Authorities 6,150 6,348 |
11 49 786 Accum Deferrred Income Tax Credits 24,376 30,146 |
|| 50 771-5,782,4 Other Long Term Liabilities & Def Credits 119,938 59,730 |
1 51 Total Non-Current Liabilities 223,809 153,311 |
|1 52 791,92 Capital Stock ( Sch 230, L.53 & 54) . 20,000 20,000 |
|| 53 Common Stock 20,000 20,000 |
|1 54 Prefered Stock |
1 55 Discount On Capital Stock |
| 56 794,795 Additional Capital (Sch 230) 266,186 266,186 |
|| 57 797 Retained Earnings - Appropriated |
|| 58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 200) €155,376) ¢58,112) |
11 59 798 Net Unrealized Loss-Noncurrent Securities |
|| 60 799 Less: Treasury Stock |
| | 61 Net Stockholders Equity 110,810 208,074 |
| ] 62 Total Liabilities & Shareholders Equity 498,189 478,684 |
I

I 1

|

|

I

|

|

|

l
I
|
|
{




Road Lnitals: GTW Year 1992

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION -~ EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the camer.
The camer shail give the particulars called for herein and where there 1s nothing to report, insent the word “none”. and 1n addition thereto shall enter in separate
notes with suttable particulars other matters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted
accounting and reporting pninciples. except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaiming (1) service interruption insurance pohicies and
indicating the amount of indemmity to which respondent will be enuitied for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other rarlroads: (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase opuions granted to
officers and employees: and (3) what entnies have been made for net income or retained income restnicted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

I. Amount (esumated. if necessary) of net income of retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking and other funds
pursuant to provisions of reorganizauon plans, mortgages. deeds of trust. or other contracts $_NONE

2. Esnmated amount of future earmings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report is made — SEE NOTE 2 ON PAGE 9 s

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounung for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs, indicating whether or
not consistent with the pnor year

SEE NOTE 3 ON PAGE 9

(b) State amount. If any, representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund
SEE NOTE 3 ON PAGE 9 $
(c) Is any part of pension pian funded? Specify. Yes X_ No
(i) If funding 1s by insurance, give name of insunng company
If funding 1s by trust agreement, list trustee(s) Northern Trust Co.
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment
If respondent 1s affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), explan affiliation: No affiliation

(d) Lust affiliated compamies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under the agreement
CV Rwy, DWP RR, CN Rwy. (U.S. employees) allocated actuarially

(e} (1) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested 1n stock or other secunities of the respondent or any of s affiliates? Specify.
Yes — No _X_
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty:

(i) Are voung nghts antached to any secunties heid by the pension plan? Specify. Yes _X_ No — If yes, who determunes how stock is
voted? Voting determined by Trustee

4. State whether a segregated pohiical fund has been established as provided by the Federal Elecion Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610).
Yes X No___

S. (a) The amount of employers conmbution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ N/A
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from conmbutions to qualified employee stock ownership

plans for the current year was S __None

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account.
s Nope

Continued on following page

Rulsosd Aanual Report R-1




Road Inwals:  GTW Year 1992

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give paruculars with respect to contingent assets and liabilises & the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction $-6 1n the Uniform System
of Accounts for Rafroad Companies, that are not reflected 1n the amounts of the respondent.
Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that 1s matenal.

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened liigation, assessments or possible assessments

of additional taxes and agreements or obligations (0 repurchase secunies or property. Additional pages may be added if more space 1s needed. (Explain
and/or reference to the following pages.)

SEE NOTE 7 ON PAGE 10

(a) Changes n Valuauon Accounts

8. Marketable Equity Securines,

I Dr. (Cr) Dr. (Cr) 10
Cost I Market 10 Income Stockholders Equity
T 1
(Current Yr.) Current Portfolio ! ; N/A
asof /1 / Noncurrent Portfolio ! i N/A | S
(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio . , N/A N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio . ' N/A N/A
(b At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses periaining o marketable equity securities were as follows:
NOT APPLICABLE
Gains Losses
Current’ H s,
Noncurrent
(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S.e—_____ on the sale of marketable equity securiues was included in net income for —_ (year)
The cost of securities sold was based on the ——____ (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at ume of sale.

NOT APPLICABLE
Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing after date of the financial statements but prior (o the filing, applicabie 10
marketable eguity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

NOTE. /7 7 (date) Balance sheet date of reported year uniess speaified as previous year,

Railroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road Imitials: QT Year 19 92

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

LTEW 2 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unused operating loss carryovers exist as of January 1, 1993 in the amount of $128,060. However, because of
the alternative minimum tax provision of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, it is not possible to determine with
certainty the amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying federal income tax.

ITEM 3

GTW has defined benefit pension plans covering management and certain other personnel. The benefits are
based on length of service and average monthly compensation prior to retirement. The Company annually
funds an amount necessary to satisfy the minimum requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security
Act.

The following tables set forth the plan's funded status, amounts recognized in the balance
sheet at December 31, 1992 and 1991, and components of net periodic pension expense (income) (in thousands
of dollars):

1992 1991
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: Vested $39,267 $37,175
Nonvested 2,563 2,883
Total accumulated benefit obligations $41,830 $40,058
Additional benefits based upon future salary increases 5,547 __6,035
Projected benefit obligation for service rendered to date 47,377 $46,093
Plan assets at fair value, primarily listed securities 50,569 48,726
Plan assets in excess of (less than) projected benefit obligation 3,192 2,633
Unrecognized net loss (gain) from past experience different from
that assumed 5,461 6,161
Unrecognized prior service cost 1,509 1,636
Unrecognized net obligation (asset) at January 1, being recognized
over 15 years (4,455) (5,012
Contributions made after October 1 158
Prepaid (accrued) pension expense recognized in the
consol idating balance sheet 5,865 5,418
Net pension expense (income) included the following components ($000):
Service cost benefits earned during the year $ 688 $ 589
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 4,207 3,704
Actual return on plan assets (5,125) (8,485)
Net amortization and deferral 629 3,883
Net periodic pension expense (income) $ 399 $ (309

Pension costs are determined using the assumptions as of the beginning of the year. The funded status is
determined using the assumptions as of October 1 and projected through December 31. Assumptions used were:

Oct. 1 Jan. 1 Oct. 1 Jan.1

1992 1992 1991 1991
Discount rate 8.2% 8.7% 8.7% 9.9%
Rate of increase in future compensation levels 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5

Long-term rate of return on plan assets 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0

GTW contributed $815 thousand to the pension plan in 1992. No contributions were made to the plan in 1991,

stmts/R-1 page 9 Railroad Annual Report R-i




Road Initials: GTWyear19 92

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ITEM 7

Various legal actions, general claims, and governmental proceedings, including various actions brought
under the Environmental Protection Act are pending against GTW. In 1992 the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) issued two administrative orders to GTW and various other companies to implement remediation
at the Battle Creek Verona well field site. GTW and certain companies entered into an agreement to share
the costs of compliance.

Litigation is subject to many uncertainties; the outcome of individual litigated matters is not predictable
with assurance and it is possible that some of the foregoing matters may be decided unfavorably to GTW. If
successful, some of the actions, claims, or proceedings could require very large expenditures. The
financial statements reflect a provision for the aggregate amount of Lliability which management of GTW, in
consultation with legal counsel, believes has probably been incurred. While it is reasonably possible that
some of the foregoing matters may be settled at a cost greater than that provided for, it is the opinion of
management that the ultimate liability, if any, with respect to these matters will not materially affect
the financial position of GTW.

stmts/R-1 page 9 Railroad Aasual Report R-1
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW

Year 1992

S —— s — . e e — — e — — — — —— — — — —— —— — — —— — — — o ——— — . — — — — — . o— e . —— Ja—

|Page 16 210 - Results Of Operations ]
I

Amount Amount Freight Passenger |

Line Item Curr. Yr. Prior Yr Rev&Exp Rev&Exp |
No (7)) (8) (> ()] {3] |
I

Operating Income . |

1 ¢101) Freight 254,566 259,830 254,546 |
2 (102) Passenger » |
3 (103) Passenger-Related |
4 (104) Switching 3,509 3,617 3,509 |
5 (105) Water Transfers |
6 (106) Demurrage 3,608 4,297 3,608 |
7 (110) Incidental 1,883 2,493 1,883 |
8 (121) Joint Facility - Credit ]
9 (122) Joint Facility - Debit |
10 (501) Railway Operating Revenue 263,546 270,237 263,546 ]
11 (502) Trf From Gvt. Authorities |
12 (503) Amort-Trf Fm Gvt Authy 199 199 199 |
13 Total Railway Operating Revenues(L1-9) 263,745 270,436 263,745 |
14 (531) Railway Operating Expenses 353,206 320,877 353,206 ]
15 Net Revenue From Rwy Operations (89,461) (50,441) (89,461) |
Other Income |

16 (506) Rev From Prop Used In O/T Carrier Opr. XXXXXOOXXAXXAXXAXXXKXXX |
17 (510) Miscellaneous Rent Income 1,074 1,230 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
18 (512) Separately Operated Properties-Profit XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
19 (513) Dividend Income 561 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
20 (514) Interest Income 234 318 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
21 (516) Income From Sinking & Other Funds 141 263 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
22 (517) Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
23 (518) Reimbursements Under Contracts & Agmts . XXXOXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
24 (519) Miscellaneous Income ' 863 4,384 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
25 A) Dividends From Affiliates XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXI
26 B) Equity In Undistributed Earnings 699 584 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
27 Total Other Income (Lines 16-26) 3,011 7,320 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
28 Total Income (Lines 15,27) (86,450) (43,121)XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
Miscel laneous Deductions XXXXXXXHXXXXKXAXXXXXXNXX |

29 (534) Exp Of Prop Used In O/T Carrier Opr. 239 313 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXX |
30 (544) Miscellaneous Taxes XAXXXXXXXXXKXAXXXXXXAXKX |
31 (545) Separately Operated Properties-Loss XXXXXXXAXXXHKXXXXXAXXXX |
32 (549) Mtce Of Investment Organizations XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
33 (550) Income Transfered Under Contracts XXXKXXXHXHXXXKXXKXKXAXXKX |
34 (551) Miscellaneous Income Charges 405 373 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|
35 (553) Uncollectible Accounts XXAXXKXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
36 Total Miscellaneous Deductions(L29-35) 644 686 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
37 Income Available For Fixed Chges(L28,36) (87,094) (43, BO7IXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

! 210 - Results Of Operations Page 17

Amount Amount Freight Passenger

Line Item Curr. Yr. Prior Yr Rev&Exp Rev&Exp
No (A) (8) ({] ({'}] (E)

4 Fixed Charges

38 (546) Interest On Funded Debt - Fixed 1,315 1,654
39 (546) Interest On Funded Debt-In Default

40 (547) Interest On Unfunded Debt 1,665 1,129
41 (548) Amort Of Discount On Funded Debt 20 20
42 Total Fixed Charges (Lines 38-41) 3,000 2,803
43 Income After Fixed Chges(Lines 37,42) (90,094) (46,610)

Other Deductions
44 (546) Int On Funded Debt-Contingent Int.
45 (555) Unusual Or Infrequent Items

46 Income(Loss) From Continuing Operations (90,094) (46,610)
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income:

47 A) Federal Income Taxes (3,224) (2,683)
48 B) State Income Taxes . (565) (595)
49 C) Other Income Taxes

S0 (557) Provision For Deferred Taxes (4,691) (1,803)
51 Total Provisions For Income Tax(L47-50) (8,480) (5,081)
52 Income From Continuing Operations (81,614) (41,529)

53 (560) Income/Loss For Discontinued Operations

54 (562) Gain/Loss On Disposal Of Discont. Segments

55 1/C Before Extraordinary [tems(L52-54) (81,614) (41,529)
56 (570) Extraordinary ltems

57 (590) Incomes Taxes On Extraordinary Items

58 (591) Provision For Deferred Taxes-Extraordinary

59 Total Extraordinary Items (Lines 56-58)

60 (592) Cumulative effect of changes in acctg. principles 15,650
61 Net Income (Loss) (Lines 55+59+60) (97,264) (41,529)
Reconciliation Of Net Rwy Operating I/C(Nroi)

62 Net Revenues From Euy Operations (89,461) (50,441)
63 556 Income Taxes On ordinary Income (-) (3,789) (3,278)
64 557 Provision For Deferred 1/C Tax (-) (4,691) (1,803)
65 Income From Leased Road & Equipment

66 Rent For Leased Road & Equipment 4,790 4,672
67 Net Rwy Operating Income (Loss) (76,191) (40,688)

——— — — —— — — s — —— i — — — —— — — — — — — —— —




Road Inttials. GTWYar 19 _ﬂ__

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHFENILFES 210 and 220

L. 24 - Col. C - includes $2,300 for the disposition of the C&ul.

Accounting Change (L. 60)

In the fourth quarter of 1992, GTW adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106,
“"Employers' Accounting for Post-retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions”, retroactively to January
1, 1992. This method of accounting for post-retirement benefits accrues the actuarial determined
costs ratably to the date an employee becomes eligible for such benefits. Grand Trunk Western
Railroad previously expensed 1:hese9 costs as cash payments were made. In accordance with the
provisions of SFAS No. 106, GTW elected to record the full amount of estimated accumulated
post-retirement benefits obligation other than pensions of $16.7 million. These obligations
represent the actuarial present value, discounted at 8.7 percent of the post-retirement benefits to
be paid to current employees and retirees based on services rendered.

Special Charges (L. 14)

Included in GTW's 1992 results are $61.4 milljon special charges related to railroad restructuring
costs consisting of management and operating craft employee separation programs. The separation of
810 GTW employees will be completed by 1995. Included in GTW's 1991 results are $7.9 million
special charges related to railroad restructuring costs consisting of management and clerical
separation programs and $12.0 million related to liabilities for envirormental costs.

stmts/sch210.r1




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

220 - Retained Earnings

Page 19

Line
No.

Retained Earnings
Item Unappropriated
(A) (B)

Equity In Undistributed
Earnings of Affiliates

(%)

1 Balance At Beginning Of Year (61,083)
2 (601.5) Prior Period Adjustments to beginning
retained earnings

CREDITS
602 Cr Bal Transferred From Income
603 Appropriations Released
606 Other Credits To Retained Earnings
Total

[« SOV I T ¥1]

DEBITS
7 612 Debit Balance Transferred From Income 97,963
8 616 Other Debits To Retrained Earnings
9 620 Appro. For Sinking & Other Funds
10 621 Appropriations For Other Purposes
11 623 Dividends: Common Stock
12 Preferred Stock
13 Total 97,963

14 Net Inc.(Dec) (L.6 Minus L.13) (97,963)
15 Balance At Close Of Year (L.1, 2, 14) (159,046)
16 Balance From L. 15(C) 3,670

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in

undistributed earnings(losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 (798) of year €155,376)
18 (797) Total Appropriated Retained Earnings:
19 Credits During Year $_0
20 Debits During Year $_0__
21 Balance At Close Of Year $_0_

Amount Of Assigned Federal 1/C Tax Consequences
22 Account 606 S$__ O

23 Account 616 $__ 0_ _

N/A

" N/A

2,97

699

699

699
3,670
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1992
240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 21
Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No () (B) (€)
P =

WOONAULE WN R

10

11
12
13
14
15
le
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

AAAAA B AARAAREAAAR AR ARAANAANARAAAARANLAAAAAn

Cash’Received From Operating Revenues
Dividends Received From Affiliates
Interest Received

Other Income

Cash Paid For Operating Expenses
Interest Paid (Net Amounts Capitalized)
Income Taxes Paid

Other - Net

Net Cash Provided Opr.Activities(L.1-8)

Reconciliation Of Net Income To Net Cash Provided By Operating

Activities

Income From Continuing Operations

Total
(97,264)

Total
(41,530)

Adjustments To Reconcile Income From Continuing Operations

To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

Loss(Gain) On Sale/Disposal Of Property &
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
Inc.(Dec) In Prov.For Deferred I/C Taxes
Net Dec(Inc) In Undist.Earnings Affiliates
Decrease(Inc) In Accounts Receivable
Dec(Inc)In Mtls,Supplies &0Oth Curr.Assets
Inc(Dec) In Curr. Liabilities O/T Debt
Inc (Dec) In Other - Net
Net Cash Provided From Cont.Oper(L.10-18)
Add (Sub) Cash Generated(Pd) By Reason Of
Discontinued Oper. & Extraordinary Items
Net Cash Prov'D Fm Opr Activties(L.19&20)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

AAAasaAaaAarAnAanaAa~ananaaan AAsAAAAAAAAAAAaan AAaAanaan

Proceeds From Sale Of Property

Capital Expenditures

Net Change In Temp.Cash Investments Not
Qualitying As Cash Equivalents

Proceeds From Sale/Repayment Of Inv.&Adv.
Purchase Prive Of Long-Term Inv.&Adv.

Net Dec(Inc)In Sinking Funds

Other - Net

Net Cash Used In Inv.Activities(L.22-28)

(1,077)
13,417
(4,691)
(699)
4,045
3,298
(280)
241
(83,010)
77,048

(5,962)

4,465
(18,681)

(142)
4,568
(9,790)

13,026
(1,803)
(584)
31,992
3,244
(12,413)
(28,048)
(36,116)

(36,116)

1,850
(9,921)

(242)
4,006
(4,307)
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 22
Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No (a) (B) ()
&
Cash Flows From Financed Activities

30 Proceeds From Issuance Of Long Term Debt
31 Principal Payments Of Long Term Debt (3,709) (4,446)
32 Principal Payments Of Capital Stock
33 Purchase Price Of Acquiring Treasury Stock
34 Cash Dividends Paid
35 Other - Net 24,372 28,075
36 Net Cash From Financing Activities(L30-35) 20,663 23,629
37 Net Inc(Dec) In Cash & Cash Equivalents

(Lines 21, 29 & 36) 4,911 (16,794)
38 Cash&Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year 27 16,821
39 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End Of Year

Lines (37 And 38) 4,938 27
40 Footnotes To Schedule 240 - Cash Paid During The Year For:

Interest (Not Amount Capitalized) 2,426 2,093
41 Income Taxes ( Net)

NOTES AND REMARKS

..........................................

Current Assets(Sch 200,L.14)
Current Liabilities (Sch 200, L.40)

L]

Working Capital

Increase(Dec) In Working Capital

END OF BEG. OF
YEAR YEAR
85,206 82,916
163,570 117,299

(78,364)  (34,383)
(34,383)

(43,981)

I B T S NN S S S N S W O e
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Year 1992

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination

Page 24b

Schedule 250 - Part B

Determination of Nonrail Taxes

Amount

[

[

|

|Part 1 - Determine Taxes On Nonrail Income For Railroads(All Classes)

| ,

|

I

I

|

| +Income from continuing operations(before taxes) (R-1 Schedule 210, line 46 all R.R.'s)
| -Equity In Undistributed Earnings, which represents total of Sch 210 all roads.

| -Dividends In Affiliated Companies(If 80% Control led

| -Deduct 100X Of Dividend;If Less Than 80%, Deduct 80%)
I
|

=Adjusted Income From Continuing Operations(Before Tax).This represent "A'in item (3) below

(2) Determine Pre-Tax Nroi For Railroads:
Consolidated Nroi (Schedule 250, Line 1)

|

I

[

|Plus: +Provision For Taxes(Sch.210,L51)Total For All R.R.

| +Interest Income On Working Capital Allowance(Sch.250,L.2)

|

!

| +Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt(Sch.210,L22)All Roads

|Less: -Total Fixed Charges(Sch.210,L42) All Roads

|

| -Railroad-Related Income From Affiliates Included In Consolidated NROI(Sch.210,line 1)
I

|sCombined/Consol idated Pre-Tax Adjusted NRO! For R.R.'S. Equals B In Item (3) Below

I
I
I
I

(3) Calculate The Railroad-Related Tax Ratio: B/A (CANNOT BE LT 0)

(4) Compute The Nonrail Complement: 1-R.R Related 1/C Ratio=Nonrial %(CANNOT BE LESS THAN 0)

‘i - -
(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Income From Continuing Operations(Before Taxes) for all affiliated
railroads¢all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This rep|
the total combined/consilidated amounts for all items listed below for all RR in the reporting entity. |

(82,765) |

(77,169) |

(2,942) |

3,071

(83,182) |



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

l

| 250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24c
I

( Schedule 250 - Part B - Continued

I

| Determination of Nonrail Taxes Amount

(5) Compute the Nonrailroad protion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:
The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued
on ordinary income(Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines
47,48 and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity..ccceccecccecscsenncrsscssasscacnane

+ Any non-rail portion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which may exist for all railroads in the reporting

NIt uueucecroncescnscassassranasaanscaaannsssosessscananeasernsansssssussnsasscananases

Equals Total income taxes on nonrailroad income for all railroad income for all railroads
in the reporting eNtity.cccceccaccacncacescssancessosccsscanccasnccscacacsscsossnnnansscanse

Part 1] - Determine Nonrail-Related Taxes For Rail-Related Affiliates (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS).

I
] Pretax Net Income For Rail-Related Affiliates * Total

] Taxes(Actual+Deferred) = Total Nonrail-Related Taxes For
| Rail-Related Affiliates

I

Part IIl - Determine Total Nonrail-Related Taxes
(7) Total Income Taxes On Nonrail-Related Income For Railroads(ltem 5 above) ..cccececcenccess

Tatal Nonrail-Related Taxes For Rail-Related Affilfates(Item 6 above)...... esavessense
Equals Total Nonrail-Related Taxes.(Transfer to Sch.250, Part A, Line 3)cecccccccncees

H
[
H
I
[
| |
Pl
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T T e T e T e e e e e e — e — — e e —— —_— ——— . — — — — — — —— —



e 4

- =

Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1992 ngk

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination

Page 24a

Beginning
Line Item of Year
(A) (B)

End
Of Year

©

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Equity

=
o

1 Combined/Consol idated Net Rwy Opr. 1/C For N/A
Reporting Enity

2 Add:Int. I/C From Working Cap. Allowance-Cash Portion N/A

3 Income Taxes Associated W/ Non-Rail Income & Deductions

4 Gain(Loss) From Transfer/Reclassification To Nonrail-

. Status (Net Of Income Taxes)

5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income(L.1-4) N/A

Adjusted Investment In R.R. Property For Reporting Enity

6 Combined Inv. In R.R. Property Used In Transpn. Service 352,485
7 Less: Interest During Construction 2,422
8 Other Elements Of Investment(If Debit Balance)

9 Add: Net Rail Assets Of Rail-Related Affiliates

10 Working Capital Allowance 17,515
11 Net Inv.Base Before Adj. For Deferred Taxes(L6-10) 367,578
12 Less: Accunulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 40,341
13 Net Investment Base (Line 11Minus 12) 327,237

(77,169)

360,550
2,422

13,973
372,101
32,629
339,472

A T — — —— —— — — — — — — — — — — — —— — So—

Name Of Affiliate Nature Of Business

Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Railway Co Railroad

e e — — — — —— — — — — — —— — —— — — ——— — — i m— — v——n — m— —

|
[
[Central Vermont Railway, Inc Rai lroad
[
I

— e — —— — — — — — g— ————— — — — — — —— Sn— — S —
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

¥

245 - Morking Capital Page 23
Line Item Source Amount
No (A) (8)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 Interline & Other Balances (705) Sch.200 L.5,Col.B 2,640
2 Customers (706) $ch.200 L.6,Col.B 17,792
3 Other (707) Note A 3,644
4 Total Current Operating Assets Lines 1+ 2+ 3 24,076
OPERATING REVENUES
5 Railway Operating Revenue Sch.210,L.13, Col.8 263,745
6 Rent Income Note B 29,643
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5+6 293,388
8 Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 / 360 Days 815
9 Days Of Operating Revenue In Current Operating Assets Line 4 / Line 8 29.54
10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 + 15 Days 44.54
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 Interline And Other Balances (752) Sch.200, L.31, Col.B 1,022
12 Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753) Note A 8,229
13 Accounts Payable - Other (754) Note A 173
14 Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 2,492
15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of Lines 11 to 14 11,916
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 Railway Operating Expenses Sch.210, L.14, Col B 353,206
17 Depreciation Sch.410,1L136,7,8,213,232,317, Col.h 13,406
18 Cash Related Operating Expenses L.16+L6-L17 369,443
19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 / 360 Days 1,026
20 Days Of Operating Expenses In Curr.Opr.Liabilities L.15/L19 11.61
21 Days Of Working Capital Required Line 10-Line 20 (Note C) 32.93
22 Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 X Line 19 33,795
23 Cash And Temporary Cash Balance Sch.200,Line 1 + Line 2,Col.B 6,593
24 Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser Line 22 and Line 23 6,593
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 Total Materials & Supplies (712) Note A 12,257
26 Scrap & Obsolete Material Included in Account 712 Note A .
27 Materials & Supplies Held For Common Carrier Purpose Line 25-Line 26 12,257 |
28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 26 + Line 27 18,850 |

Notes: (A)

Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service.

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, Column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 208,
210,212,227,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue

items from operating expense.
(C) If result is negative, use zero.




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24a |
|
Beginning End |
Line Item Of Year of Year ]
No (A ® ) |
. I
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Equity |
camacan aeceeccasccsmaccasacsesasacnans tecccscmmensamcnccsancacaas eeccasmscssnanana eeccccscccmacacccaceens |
1 Combined/Consotidated Net Rwy Opr. 1/C For N/A (77,169 |
Reporting Enity |
2 Add:Int. 1/C From Working Cap. Allowance-Cash Portion N/A |
3 Income Taxes Associated W/ Non-Rail Income & Deductions |
4 Gain(Loss) From Transfer/Reclassification To Nonrail- |
Status (Net Of Income Taxes) |
5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating [ncome(L.1-4) N/A (77,169 |
I

Adjusted Investment In R.R. Property For Reporting Enity
eemsccccccenaaas eccacsesscanaaas ceeecccacencmcnae eeccscsscscscacaae l
6 Combined Inv. In R.R. Property Used In Transpn. Service 352,485 396,766 |
7 Less: Interest During Construction 2,422 2,422 |
8 Other Elements Of Investment(If Debit Balance) |
9 Add: Net Rail Assets Of Rail-Related Affiliates |
10 Working Capital Allowance 17,515 13,973 |
11 Net Inv.Base Before Adj. For Deferred Taxes(L6-10) 367,578 408,317 |
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 40,341 32,629 |
13 Net Investment Base (Line 11Minus 12) 327,237 375,688 |

Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Railway Co

Central Vermont Railway, Inc

Nature Of Business

Railroad

Railroad

— e e e e e e — . e — — — e - —— v e — — — — —— —

|lll! [ | ] [ I | llll. lIIII IIII' IIII'




Road Insuals: GTW Year I9_9.2.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, J10A

I Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks. bonds. other secured obligauons. unsecured notes. and investment advances of affihated compames held
by respondent at close of vear. Also. disclose the investments made, disposed of. and wntten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited to income as a resuit of those investments They should exclude secunties 1ssued or assumed by respondent For defimition of affiliated companies. see
the rules governing Account No. 721 “Investments and advances: affiliated companies.” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order:

(A)  Stocks
t1) Camers-active
(2) Camers-inacuve
(3) Noncamers-actuve
(4) Noncamners-inactive
(B)  Bonds (including U S. Government Bonds)
(C)  Other secured obhigations
(D) Unsecured notes
(E} Investment advances

3 The subclassificanion of classes (B). (C). (D). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).

4 The kinds ot industry represented by respondent’s investmens in the secunities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
1ssuing corporations. the symbois and industnai classifications to be as follows:

Symbol Kind of Industry
f Agneculture, foresiry, and fishenes
1 Mining
I Cunstruction
v Manufacunng
v Wholesale and retad trade
A Finance. insurance. and reai estate
vil Transportation. communications, and other public utiliues
vill Services
IX Government
X All other

S By camers. as the term 15 used here, 1s meant companies owming or operating railroads. facihties auxiiary thereto such as bndges, fernes. union depots.
and other termunal facilices. sleeping cars. parior cars. diming cars. freight cars. express service and facilitics. clectnc railways, mghway motor vehicles.
steamboats and other manne transportation equipment. pipe Lines (other than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the
transportation of persons or property for hire Telegraph and telephone compames are not meant to be included.

6 Noncamer companies should. for the purpose of these schedules. include telephone compantes. telegraph companies. mining compantes. manufactunng
compantes. hotel companies. etc. Purely “holding compantes™ arv to be classed as noncarmer companies, even though the secuntes held by such compames are
largely or entrely those 1ssued or assumed by camers.

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administenng its financial affairs. An wnactive corporation
1s one which has been practicatly absorbed 1n a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor administers us financial affaurs: if it maintains an
urganization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and mantaiming tle to property or franchises.

8 Combine. in one amount. investments in which the onginal cost or present equity 1n total assets 1s less than $10.000.

9 Include investments in umincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exciude amounts normaily settied on a current bass.

10. Do not include the value of secuntes issued or assumed by respondent.
11 For affiliates which do nol repont 1o the Intersiate Commerce Commssion and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of control of the

other controlling enuties.

Rauroad Annual Report R-}



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

39 39

| {Page 26 310 - Investments And Advances Affiliated Companies

I

11 Account Class Kind of Extent Of Line
|| Line No No Industry Name Of Issuing Co. & Line Reference, 1f Any Control No.

‘ | No. (A) (B) (C) ) (E)

I ;

| | 1 721 A-1 vI1 Belt Rwy Chicago - Capital Stock 8.33% 1
I 2 721 A-1 VIl Trailer Train Co - Capital Stock 2.44% 2
(] 3 721 3
I 4 Sub-Total 4
I 5 E-1 Vil Belt Rwy Of Chicago 8.33% 5
1] 6 721 E-1 Vil Central Vermont Railway (a) 6
(| 7 721 E-1 VIl Grand Trunk Corporation (a) 7
I 8 8
| 9 Sub-Totat 9
(| 10 721 p-1 VII Trailer Train - Notes 2.44% 10
] 1 1
|1 12 Total 12
|| 13 13
I 14 14
I 1 15 15
1l 16 16
[l 7 17
i 18 (a) Grand Trunk Corporation has 100% ownership 18
I 19 of the Grand Trunk Western Railroad, the 19
11 20 Central Vermont Railway and the Duluth, 20
|| 21 Winnipeg and Pacific Railway. 21
|| 2 22
| 3 3
| | 24 24
i 25 (b) Reconciliation to Schedule 200 25
| 1 26 26
|| 27 Colum (i), Line 12 63,730 27
I 28 Schedule 310-A Column (g), Line 27 3,670 28
| ] 29 29
| 1 30 o s 30
| Schedule, 200, Colum (b), Line 16 67,400

I 3 T 31
I 32 32
Il 3 ' 33
I 1

I 34 34
| ] 35 35
I

I l 36 36
|l 37 37
1] 38 38
Il

[ 1




310 - Investments And Advances Affiliated Companies-Continued Page 27

Line Opening Closing Disposed Of Adjustments Div. Or
No. Balance Additions Deductions Balance Profit(Loss) A/C 721.5 Int. To 1/C
(F) (G) (H) ) ) (K) w

w N
.
[ ]
[]
1
1
.
1]
[]
1]
[}
[}
"o
T -
-1
1
[ ]
1]
[]
1]
[]
1]
1]
1)
1
1
1]
]
]
1
L}
[
1
1
]
1
1 ]
1]
[
[}
[]
[ ]
[]
1)
[}
[ ]
1
L]
[)
]
»
1]
[}
]
1
[}
]
"o
-
=1
[]
1
[ ]
[]
1]
[}
[
[ ]
[}
[}
[ ]
[ ]
]
1
[}
1
1
1]
[}
1]
[]
[}
[
[}
[}
1
[}
1
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
1]
[ ]
.
1
@
1]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
]
L]
1]
[ ]
[}
[}

~N O
\un
W
S
w
Ll
N
[+-3
wl
i
g
[+ ]

[+ ]

10 444 444 31

11 ==eeccvemeccccncncccccncccenccrccccncenccceccas A e EE L EE L P LR EEEE
12 60,016 4,285 571 63,730 3

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24
25
26
7
28
29
30

3
32
33

34
35

36
37
38
39




28 Road inmals. GTW Year 199—2
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
Linel Account [ Class | Kind of Name of 1ssuing company and also licn reterence. tf any (include rate for preferred Extent !Lme1
No No No industry stocks and bonds) of Control No
;" (a) b {3} (d) (e)
1] ! [ 1
2! 5
3 3
4 | 4
5 | ! 5
6l ! 6
7' ] 7
8 | ]
9 ] 9
10 | |10
111 I 11
12 | 12
13 k)
14 | i
15 ! } 15
16 116
17 117
18 ; 18
19 | 119
20| 120
21 | 121
22 22
23 px]
23 24
15 25
2% | 2
7 27
28 28
29 | 29
30 130
3l i | 31
32 32
33 33
M 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

Raulroad Ansual Report R-1
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Road Imtals: GTW Year 19_92
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Concluded
(Dollars in Thousands)
[ Investments and advances
Line| ¢ Opening balance Additions Deductions (if other | Closing balance Dispoved of Adjustments Divudends or Line
No. than sale. expiain) profit (luss) Account 721 § Interest credited | No
to income
{3] g th) (1) 1 (k) (h
I !
2 2
3 3
4 3
b) 5
] n
1 <
8 L]
9 9
10 10
11 H
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 )
2 25
26 6
27 27
28 b ]
29 29
30 0
3l 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 30

Railroad Annuaj Report R-1



|
llllllllllllllllll'/

029°€S 669 126’2 111 s13sawoQ 9l

~—NMTNONDO

9) 1) () (1)) (&) (a) (v) “ON
ajuejeq pasodsiqg *JA Buling sbujuie3l pPoyIan-b3 -1\ -6ag P1aH A314n23s 30 uvolidiaosaq aut
Buipul *Aul Joj°fpv uoijezilowy *sipun uj*b3z *Auy Jog-[py aouejeg puy Auedwo) Buinss] j0 SueN

40 )201§ uUoUwO) U] SIUBNSIAU] - YOLE 0g 9bed
2661 4837 M19 :s)elltu] peoy
"¥°Y¥ UJAISIM NUNJ)] puedty

sa |uedwo) vouu___wmm




S
--------

Road Innals: GTW Year 19 g2

31

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULLE 330

I Guve particulars ot balances at the beginming and close ot the vear and of ail changes dunng the year in Account No. 731, “Road and Equipment
Propertv.” and Account No 732, ‘Improvements on Leased Propertv.” classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform Svstem of Accounts for
Rairoaa Compames The balances. by primarv accounts. should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the vear should be
anaivzed in columns (¢} to (), inclusive. Column (h) 1s the aggregate of columns (b) 10 (), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b} and (h) shouid equal the sum
ot Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods: 1f not. tull explanation should be made in a tootnote.

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose ot purchas.ng, constructing, and equipping new lines, and tor the extension
ot oid hnes. as provided for 1n [nstruction 2-1. ““(tems to be charged.’ of the Umiform Svstem of Accounts tor Railroad Companies for such iems

3. In column (d) 1s to be shown the cost of a raiiwav or poruon thereol, acquired as an operaung entty or system by purchase. merger -onsohdation.
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise

4 In column (<} and (e) should he included all entnies covening expenditures for additions and betterments. as detined. whether or not replacing otner
property.

5. In column (f) shouid be entered all credits representing property soid. abandoned. or otherwise retired.

6. Both the debut and credit involved in each transfer. adjusiment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column 1n
which the item was jnnally included: aiso the transier of prior vears' debus or creduns from investment in road and equipment 10 operating expenses ur other
accounts, of vice versa, shouid be included in the column applicable 1o current :tems ot hke nature. Each such transfer. adjusiment, or clearance should be tully
explained when 1n excess of $100,000.

7 1f during the year an individual charge of $100.000 or more was made to Account No. 2, “Land for Transportation Purposes.’ state in a footnote the cosi.
location, area. and other details which will identify the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the primary road accouats. The items reported should be briefiv idenufied and explained under “Notes and
Remarks." below Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usuaily after permission 1s obtained from the Cemmussion for
excepuons 10 prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonity should be made when explaining the amounts reporied. Respondents must not make arbitrary
<nanges to the printed stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Commussion.

9 If duning the vear a segment of transportation property was acquired. state :n a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date ot
acquisttion, giving locanon and the «ost of the property 1o the respondent. Also furmish a statement of the amount included in each primary ac:ount
representing such propertv acquired. reterring 1o the column cr columns in which the entnes appear.

10. If an amount of less than $5.000 1s used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for 1n Instruction
2-2 ot the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companues. state 1n a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Grand Trunk Western R.R. I
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992
330 - Road Property & Equipment & Improvements To Leased Property & Equipment Page 32 i
i
Line Bal Beg. Exp. Orig Pur.Existing | |
No Account Year Road Lines | |
(A) (8) () ) I l
I
1 2 Land 15,117 [ 1
2 3 Grading 25,844 |} I
3 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 226 | 1
4 5 Tunnels And Subways ||
5 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 11,238 |1
6 7 Elevated Structures || '
7 8 Ties 88,697 ||
8 9 Rail & Ootm 82,101 ||
9 11 Ballast 28,122 I I
10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 576 | 1
11 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 9,916 ||
12 17 Roadway Buildings 991 | l
13 18 Vater Stations 92 P
14 19 Fuel Stations 703 ||
15 20 Shops & Enginehouses 10,055 1 l
16 22 Storage Warehouses ||
17 23 Wharves & Docks |1
18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves |
19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 10,217 Il I
20 26 Communications Systems 7,825 { |
21 27 signals & Interlockers 17,980 11
22 29 Power Plants 129 11 l
23 31 Power-Transmission Systems 876 ] |
24 35 Miscellaneous Structures 138 [ 1
25 37 Roadway Machines 5,283 i1 l
26 39 Public Improvements 7,209 ||
27 44 Shop Machinery 5,790 [ ]
28 45 Power-Plant Machinery 442 | I
29 Other i
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 329,567 I
31 52 Locomotives 27,194 [ ]
32 53 freight Cars 108,783 | 1 l '
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars 11
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment [ ——
35 56 Floating Equipment 11 \
36 57 Work Equipment 3,461 1 '
37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 522 I \
38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 5,275 I I
39 Total Expenditures For Equipment 145,215 |1
40 76 interest During Construction 2,422 | | ,'
41 80 Other Elements Of Investment |1
42 90 Construction In Progress 1,110 | | '
43 Grand Total 478,314 ] 1 ’

-



Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials:

GTW Year 1992

330 - Road Property & Equipment & Improvements To Leased Property & Equipme Page 33
Line Net 19
No Additions Retire Change Balance
(E) (F) (G) (H)
1 235 24 211 15,328
2 70 (1ﬁ142) 1,212 27,056
3 226
4
5 467 (467) 10,771
6
7 5,131 547 4,584 93,281
8 1,999 693 1,306 83,407
9 4,154 102 4,052 32,174
10 10 (10) 566
1 130 1,141 (1,011) 8,905
12 6 20 (14) 977
13 92
14 4 (32) 36 739
15 172 305 (133) 9,922
16
17
18
19 397 397 10,614
20 315 315 8,140
21 1,825 24 1,801 19,781
22 129
23 876
24 138
25 53 102 9 5,234
26 200 7 129 7,338
27 7 14 (7 5,783
28 442
29
30 14,698 2,346 12,352 341,919
31 2,510 (2,510) 24,684
32 2,044 6,067 (4,023) 104,760
33
34
35
36 16 297 (281) 3,160
37 77 (77) 445
38 404 404 5,679
39 2,464 8,951 (6,487) 138,728
40 2,422
41
42 1,719 1,719 2,829
43 18,881 11,297 7,584 485,898



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Year 1992

| |Page 34 332 - Depreciation Base & Rates - Rd & Eq Owned,Used & Leased

i

11 Ouned & Used Annual Leased From Others  Annual
| |Line  Account 171 12/31 Comp.Rate mn 12/31 Comp.Rate
| {No (A) (B) ) () (E) (F) (G)
|1

|l 1 3 Grading 25,844 27,056 0.99%
|| 2 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 226 226 1.33%
|| 3 5 Tunnels And Subways

|| 4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 11,238 10,771 1.51%
11l 5 7 Elevated Structures

| 6 8 Ties 88,697 93,281 2.13%
1 7 9 Rail & Otm 82,101 83,407 2.20%
| 1 8 11 Ballast 28,122 32,174 2.09%
|| 9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 576 566

1 10 16 stations & Office Bldgs 9,916 8,905 1.72%
|1 11 17 Roadway Buildings 991 977 3.05%
b 12 18 water Stations 92 92 3.26%
I | 13 19 Fuel Stations 703 739 3.19%
I 1 14 20 Shops & Enginehouses 10,055 9,922 1.92%
| | 15 22 storage Warehouses

{ ] 16 23 Wharves & Docks

| | 17 24 Coal & Ore wWharves

| 1 18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 10,217 10,614 3.32%
11 19 26 Communications Systems 7,825 8,140 2.13%
l | 20 27 signals & Interlockers 17,980 19,781 1.64%
| 1 21 29 Power Plants 129 129 1.55%
|| 22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 876 876 2.17%
| | 23 35 Miscellaneous Structures 138 138 2.90%
|| 24 37 Roadway Machines 5,283 5,234 3.31%
| 25 39 Public Improvements 5,753 5,936 1.40%
1 26 44 shop Machinery 5,790 5,783 2.40%
| 27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 442 442 2.71%
1 28 Other

] ] 29 Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.)

| 1 30  Total Road 312,994 325,189 1.99%
|1

I 31 52 Locomotives 27,194 26,684 2.07%
1 32 53 Freight Cars 108,783 104,760 4.32%
I 33 54 Passenger-Train Cars

|| 34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment

IR 35 56 Floating Equipment

| | 36 57 Work Equipment 3,441 3,160 2.73%
|1 37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 522 445 12.82%
' 38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 5,275 5,679 11.45%
|1 39 Total Equipment 145,215 138,728 4.18%
||l 40 Grand Total 458,209 463,917 N/A
[
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road lnitials: GTW Year 1992

335 - Accumulated Depreciation - Rd & Equip Owned & Used Page 35
Balance Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve
Line Account Beg. Yr. Depr Oth Cr Retire oth Dr
No (A) (8) «©) ) (E) (F) (G)

1 3 Grading 9,210 261 (643) 10,114
2 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 95 3 98
3 5 Tunnels And Subways

4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 5,142 166 36 464 4,880
S 7 Elevated Structures

6 8 Ties 19,046 1,938 816 20,168
7 9 Rail & Otm 39,669 1,823 582 40,910
8 11 Ballast 6,108 630 93 6,645
9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 562 10 552
10 16 stations & Office Bldgs 1,852 162 ) 1,161 868
11 17 Roadway Buildings 163 30 4 20 177
12 18 Water Stations 61 3 8 50|
13 19 Fuel Stations 165 23 4 (32) 226 |
14 20 Shops & Enginehouses 3,132 192 5 305 3,024 |
15 22 Storage Warehouses

16 23 Wharves & Docks

17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves

18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 2,899 . 346 (30) 3,215
19 26 Communications Systems 833 170 (54) (5) 954
20 27 signals & Interlockers 5,360 309 (¢1D] 22 5,596
21 29 Power Plants 36 2 3 41
22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 408 19 (3) 424
23 35 Miscellaneous Structures 53 4 8 65
24 37 Roadway Machines 2,580 174 (88) 102 2,564
25 39 Public Improvements 1,670 82 6) 15 1,731
26 44 shop Machinery 1,583 139 28 7 1,743
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 260 12 7 279
28 Other

29 Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.) (134) 134
30 Total Road 100,765 6,354 2,897 104,222
31 52 Locomotives 20,854 537 (677) 918 19,796
32 53 Freight Cars 38,654 4,613 1,974 3,821 41,420
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment
35 56 Floating Equipment
36 57 Work Equipment 1,528 90 254 1,364
37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 567 62 3 556
38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 2,59 627 (340) 2,878
39 Amortization Adjustment 957 (957)
40 Total Equipment 64,194 6,886 5,066 66,014
41 Grand Total 164,959 13,240 7,963 170,236




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

|Page 36

339 - Accrued Liability - Leased Property

Line
No

Account
(A)

Balance Credits To A/C'S
Beg. Yr. Depr Oth Cr
(B) (C) (D)

Debits To Accounts

Retire
(E)

Ooth br
(F)

Ending
Balance
(G)

O BNV SN

A e ed A o b e ea
0 N O V1 M W N - O

W N NN NN NN

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

3 Grading
4 Other Right Of Way Exp
5 Tunnels And Subways
6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts
7 Elevi.ted Structures
8 Ties
9 Rail & Otm
11 Ballast
13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs
16 Stations & Office Bldgs
17 Roadway Buildings
18 Water Stations
19 Fuel Stations
20 shops & Enginehouses
22 Storage Warehouses
23 wharves & Docks
24 Coal & Ore Wharves
25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals
26 Communications Systems
27 Signals & Interlockers
29 Power Plants
31 Power-Transmission Systems
35 Miscellaneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines
39 Public !mprovements
44 Shop Machinery
45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other
Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.)
Total Road

52 Locomotives
53 Freight Cars
54 Passenger-Train Cars
55 Highway Revenue Equipment
56 Floating Equipment
57 Work Equipment
58 Miscellaneous Equipment
59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip
Amortization Adjustment
Total Equipment
Grand Total

NTL

-
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nd Trunk Western R.R.
d Initials: GTW Year 1992

Page 37

340 - Depr. Base & Rates - Improvements To Rd. & Eq. Leased From Others

Depreciation Base

Annual Comp

Line Account Beg. Yr. End Yr. Rate
No (A) (B) (C) (D)
1 3 Grading 16 16 1.33%
2 4 other Right Of Way Exp
3 5 Tunnels And Subways
4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 5 5
5 7 Elevated Structures
6 8 Ties 229 229 2.18%
7 9 Rail & Otm 359 359 1.95%
8 11 Ballast 13 13 2.37%
9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs
10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 952 952 9.45%
11 17 Roadway Buildings
12 18 Water Stations
13 19 Fuel Stations
14 20 Shops & Enginehouses 19 19 7.93%
15 22 Storage Warehouses
16 23 Wharves & Docks
17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves
18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals
19 26 Communications Systems 207 207 10.63%
20 27 Signals & Interlockers 76 77 3.92%
21 29 Power Plants
22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 1 1
23 35 Miscellaneous Structures
24 37 Roadway Machines
25 39 Public Improvements 1
26 44 Shop Machinery 1 1
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery
28 Other
29 Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.)
30 Total Rcad 1,879 1,879 6.87%
31 52 Locomotives
32 53 Freight Cars 1,783 4.13%
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment
35 56 Floating Equipment
36 57 Work Equipment
37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment
38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip
39 Amortization Adjustment
40 Total Equipment 1,783
41 4.48%

Grand Total 1,879 3,662
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Page 38 342 - Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements To Rd. & Eq. Leased From Others

Balance Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve
Line Account Beg. Yr. Depr Oth Cr Retirements Oth Dr
No (A) (8 (] ) (E) (F)

Bal.
Close Yr.
(G)

3 Grading 5

4 Other Right Of Way Exp

5 Tunnels And Subways

6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 5

7 Elevated Structures

8 Ties 121 5

11 Ballast "
13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs
16 Stations & Office Bldgs 393 %0
17 Roadway Buildings
18 Water Stations
19 Fuel Stations
20 shops & Enginehouses 14 2
22 Storage Warehouses
23 Wharves & Docks
24 Coal & Ore Wharves
25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals
26 Communications Systems 7 22
27 Signals & Interlockers 48 3
29 Power Plants
31 Power-Transmission Systems
35 Miscellaneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines
39 Public Improvements
44 Shop Machinery
45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other 1

O 0 ~NO WV & UWN =

- dI-. - e =h b -
NconrwEwNnIaB

NN NDNNDNN

30 52 Locomotives

31 53 Freight Cars 35
32 54 Passenger-Train Cars

33 55 Highway Revenue Equipment

34 56 Floating Equipment

35 57 Work Equipment

36 58 Miscellaneous Equipment

37 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip

38 Total Equipment 35

39 Grand Total 911 164 4

40

9 Rail & Otm 236 7 4

Total Road 911 129 4

51

1,036

35

35
1,071
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
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|Page 40 350 - Depreciation Base & Rates - Rd & Eq Leased To Others

Depreciation Base Annual Comp.
Line Account Beg. Yr. End Yr. Rate
No (A) (B) (C) (D)

Grading

Other Right Of Way Exp

Tunnels And Subways

Bridges, Trestles & Culverts

Elevated Structures

Ties

Rail & otm

Ballast

Fences, Snowsheds & Signs

Stations & Office Bldgs

17 Roadway Buildings

18 Water Stations

19 fFuel Stations

20 Shops & Enginehouses

22 Storage Warehouses

23 Wharves & Docks

24 Coal & Ore Wharves

25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals

26 Communications Systems

27 Signals & Interlockers

29 Power Plants

31 Power-Transmission Systems NIL
35 Miscellaneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines

39 Public Improvements
44 Shop Machinery

45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other

Total Road
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30 52 Locomotives

31 S3 Freight Cars

32 54 Passenger-Train Cars

33 55 Highway Revenue Equipment

34 56 Floating Equipment

35 57 Work Equipment

36 58 Miscellaneous Equipment

37 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip
38 Total Equipment

39 Grand Total

—
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS

(Dullars 1n Thousands)

1 This scheduie i o be used in cases whene the depreciation reserve is camied in the sccounts of the respondent and the rent theretrom is included 1n Accounts
220800, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32.22.00. and 32-23-(00

2. Dischone credits and debits to Account 738, Accumulated Depreciation—Road and Equipment Property. ™ dunny the year relating to road and equipment
leased o athers, the depreciation charges tor which are aut includible 1n operating cxpenses ot the respondent (See Schedule 330 tor the reserve relating to road
and cquipment owacd and used by the respondent)

3 1t any entnies are made tor “Other credins™ and Other debis. ™ state the facts occasioming such entries . A debt balance 1n columas () or (g) tor any primary
account should be shown n parenthess or designated “Dr ™

4. Detals 1 the respective sections of this schedule may be onutted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be compieted.

CRLDITS TO RUESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunag the year Duning the year
Balance Charges to Balance
Lanel Crone Account at beginming operaung Other credits | Retirements | Other debus | at close of  |Line
No (Chevh ut year expenses year No.
(KY) th) wh ) ) 1)) (g)
ROAD
I (3 Grading 1
2 14) Other. nght-ol-was cxpendiiures 2
3 £5) Tunnels and subwayvs 3
4 1 Bridges. trestles. and culverns 4
Al (7) Elevated structures 5
[ 1¥) Ties 6
7 19) Ruit and other trach matenal 7
b {11 Ballawt 8
9 113) Fences. snow sheds, and signs 9
10 116) Station and uitice buildings 10
11 (17) Roadwas buildines 11
12 (18) Water statioms 12
13 (19 Fuel stations NI L 13
14 1200 Shups and envinchouses 14
15 122) Storage warchouses 15
16 1232) Wharves and docks 16
17 124) Cual and ore wharves 17
k] 125 TOFC COFC tenunais 18
19 {26) Communication svatems 19
20 (27) Signals and interiochen 20
21 (29) Power plants 2]
2 131) Power-transmission svstems 22
23 (15) Mincellancous structures 23
24 (A7) Roadwav machines 24
23 (39) Public improvements—Cuonstruction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 2
27 145) Power-plant machinery 27
23 All vther road Jecounts 28
9 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
0 (52) Locomotves 1
31 (53) Freight-tramn cars i
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 13
4 (56) Floaung equpment "
38 (57) Work equipment 35
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36
processing equipment
33 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL 39

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense.
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42 Road Imitais. GTW Year 1992

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE By Company)
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

I Dhisclose the investment in railway property used in transportation service at the close ot the year This investment represents the agpregate of property
owned or leased by the respondent and used n the respundent’s transportation service. Such propenty inciudes (a3 the investment reported in Accounts 731
“Road and Equipment Property.” and 732. “improvements un Leased Property,” of the respondent. less any 731 ur 732 property leased to othens for their
exclusive use of road. track. or bndges (including cquipment or other railway property covered by the contract) Equipment lcased (o others under scparate
distinct contracts shali not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 propenty. and (b) the investment ot other compames 731 ur 732 propenty tincluding
operauny and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when the lease 1s for exclusive use or control of roads. tracks. ur bndges (including equipment ot vther
railway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment trom uperating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment ot uther
carniers in property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a), classify each company n this schedule as respondent (R). lesvor rariroad (L), inactive or pruprictary company (P), and uther teased
properties {O)

3 In column (a) to te). inclusive. firt show the data requested for the respondent (R). next the data for companics whose entire properties are used in
transpurtation service ot the respondent. divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companics. tollowed by datd tor cammiers and others (Q), portions of
whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company mn column (d) and (e) Then show,
as deductions, data for transportation property leased 10 carriers and others

4 In column (c), ine-haul carners report the mules of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers

5 In column (d). show the amount applicabie 1n Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the comparues whose names appear in column (b) Values of property
of other camers segregated by esamate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their reports If separate value 1s not
available. expianauons should be given Dnfferences between the amounts 1n column (d) of thuis schedule and the amouats shown 1n column (c), hine 24, on the
asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway. should be explained in a tootnote Book value inciuded 1n Accounts 731 or 732 ot
the owner should be reported in column (d) in reterence to the invesiment ol the respondent in the secunties ot the owner uniess 4 good reason can be given tor the
contrary Methods of esumating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or atherwise) value of property of privai uwners, or portions of property ot other camers.
shouid be exptained

6 I[ncolumn te). show the amount vt deprectation and amortization accrued as of the close ot the year in Accounts 733. 734, 735, 736. and 772, that 1s appii-
cable to the property of the camers whose names QneA listed 1n column (b), regardless ot where the reserves therefor are recorded

Depreciation and
Class Miles of road Invesiments amortizauon of
Line| (See Name of company used (See Ins. 4) n property defense projects |Line
No {Ins. 2) (whole number) tSee Ins. 5) (See Ins 6) No
fa) (b) (c) (d) (e}
1 R | Grand Trunk Western Railroad Co. 925 485,900 171,306 |
2 P | Chicago & Western Indiana Railroad Co. 1l 2
3 L | Chicaqo, Kalamazoo & Saqinaw Railroad Co. 124 3
4| g s i . 3
5 Ford Motor Company 515 | s
6 Capitalized Annnal Rental @ 6% 58 | 6
7 i 7
8 | 486,597 171,306 8
9 | Deductions: g
10 Leased to Terminal Rly. Co. (I.H.C. land) 10
11 Leased to Chesapeake & Ohio Rly. Co. 213 1
12 Leased to Others (based on capitalization of 12
13 annual rent @ 6%) 17,895 13
14 14
15 18,108 15
16 16
17 Explanations: 17
18 Line 2: column (d): value furnished by lessor in dccordance I8
19 with letter of W.H.S. Stevens, Director Bureau of 19
20 Transportation. Economics and Statistics JCC 10-29-54 20
21 2]
2 Lines 5, 6, 10, 11, 13, column (d): Value based or 22
23 capitalization of annual rent @ 6% 23
24 Lines 3, 11, Agreement valuation of exclusive property 24
25 25
26 Line 13: Depreciation of investment of $20,505 ingluded on 26
27 line 1 column (d) and not separable 27
2 28
29 ] 29
30 ! 30
31 TOTAL 925 | 468,489 ! 171,306 3l

Railroad Annual Report R-1



I Road Instials: GTW Year 19.92 _ 43

352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

I (By Property Accounts)

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts. the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent and each group or class of
companies and properties.

l 2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of compames and properties on line 44 herein. shouid correspond with the amounts for each class of
company and properues shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be mantmned by respondent of the pnmary property accounts separately for each
company or property included in the schedule.

3. Repott on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts

I by non-carner owners. or where cost of property leased from other camers is not ascertainable. Idenufy non-camer owners. and bnefly explain on page 37
methods of esumating value of property of non-camers or property of other camers.

4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible 1n the accounts shown, or in line 29. The wtems reported shouid be bnefly idenufied and explained. Also include
here those items after permission is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when
explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes (o the pninted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the

l Commussion.

[Line{ Cross Account Respondent | Lessor railroads {Inactive (propne-| Other Leased |Line;
No. |Check tary companies) properties No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

I 1 {2) Land for transportation purposes 15,328 5 1
2 (3) Grading 27,056 11 2
3 {4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 226 21 3

' 4 (5) Tunnels and subways 4
s (6) Bridges. tresties. and culverts 10.771 2 3
6 (7) Elevated structures )
7 18) Ties 93,281 15 1

I 3 {9) Rail and other track matenal 83,407 20 8
9 (11) Ballast 32,174 3 9

10 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 566 18 10

I 11 {16) Siation and office bwildings 8,909 19 11

12 (17) Roadway buildings 977 ) 12
13 (18) Water stations 92 1 13
14 {19) Fuel stations . 739 14
I 1S (20) Shops and enginchouses 9,922 15
16 (22) Storage warchouses 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 17
18 124) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC tenminals 10,614 19
20 (26) Communication systems 8,140 20
21 (27) Signals and mteriockers 19,781 21
l 2 (29) Power plants 129 22
px) (31) Power-transmission systems 876 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 138 4
25 (37) Roadway machines 5.234 25
' 26 (39) Public improvements—Construction 7 338 :
27 (44) Shop machinery 5. 7813 7
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 442 -8
I 29 Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 573 29
30 Other (specify and explain) 30
31 TOTAL ROAD 341,919 120 523 31
32 (52) Locomotives 24,684 2
I ST 59 Fregom an 104,760 3
34 (54) Passenger-train cars 34
35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 35
36 .| (56) Floatng equipment 36
l 7 (5T) Work equipment 3,160 37
38 (58) Misceilaneous equipment 445 38
39 (59) Computer systems and word processing 39
I equipment 5,679
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 138,728 30
41 (76) Interest dunng construction 2,422 3 d
' 42 (80) Other elements of investment 1 ; 42
43 | (90) Construction work in progress 2,829 i ! 4
44 | GRAND TOTAL 485,898 124 i i 57173 E¥Y
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Road Initiais: GTW

Year 19-92

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column (f)
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column (0
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 13§
columa ()

Line 231, column (f)

Line 230, column (N

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f)
Lines 226, 227, columa ()
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (N

Line 213, column ()

Line 232, column (f)
Line 317, column ()

Lines 202. 203, 216. column (f) (equal
10 or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed hne 216, columa (f))

Lines 221, 222, 215, column (N (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 235, columa (M)

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equai
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed hne 320, column (f))

Line 507, column ()
Line 508, column (f)
Line 509, column (f)
Line 510, column (f)
Line 511, column (f)
Line 512, column ()
Line 513, column (f)
Line 514, column ()
Line 515, column (1)
Line 516, column (f)
Line 517, column (f)

Schedule 450

Line 4 column b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Scheduie 412

Line 29 column (b)
Line 29. column ic)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, coiumns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415

Lines 5, 38, column (f)

Lines 24, 39, column (f)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (N

And

Scheduie 414

Minus hine 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
lne 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines S, 33, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 19, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 0. 41, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 5, 38. column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column {(b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column (j)
Line 2, column (j)
Line 3. column (j)
Line 4, column {j)
Line $, column (j)
Line 6, column (§)
Line 7, column (j)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column ()
Line 10, column ()
Line 11, column (j)

Schedule 210

Line 47 column b

Railroad Annuai Report R-1
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992
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| |Page 52 412 - Way And Structures |
|1 |
|| Lease/ Amortization |
| | Line Property Category Depreciation Rentals(Net) Adj. During Yr.|
|l No  Account (A) (B) (C) () |
I |
|1 1 2 Land For Transportation Purposes N/A |
1 2 3 Grading 261 |
| 3 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 3 |
11 4 S Tunnels And Subways |
I 5 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 202 36 |
1| 6 7 Elevated Structures |
|| 7 8 Ties 1,943 ]
| | 8 9 Rail & Otm 1,832 858 |
|| 9 11 Ballast 631 |
| 10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs |
1 " 16 stations & Office Bldgs 247 4,139 53]
11 12 17 Roadway Buildings 34 4 |
] 13 18 Water Stations n 8|
11 1% 19 Fuel Stations 27 4 |
| 15 20 shops & Enginehouses 199 5|
i 16 22 Storage Warehouses |
| 17 23 Wharves & Docks |
| 1 18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves |
I 19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 316 (30|
|1 20 26 Communications Systems 138 54)|
i 21 27 signals & Intertockers 261 SH|
| 2 29 Power Plants 5 3|
(| 3 31 Power-Transmission Systems 15 &3]
I 2 35 Miscellaneous Structures 12 8 |
|1 25 37 Roadway Machines 86 88|
I 26 39 Public Improvements 76 (3]
I rig 45 Power-Plant Machinery 19 7|
| 28 - Other Leased/Rentals N/A N/A |
|1 29 - Total 6,318 4,997 (162)|
[ 1

[ 1

[ 1

|1

|1

I

Il

Il

|

b

|1

[ 1

i
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Road lnitialy GTW

Year 19.92

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992
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Page 56 415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment | 1

[ 1

Repairs Depreciation Amortization | |

Line Type Of Equipment (Net Expense) Owned Capitalized Net During Yr | |
No (£} (b) ) () (e) I
I

1 Diesel Locomotive - Yard (4] |1
2 Diesel Locomotive - Road 13,868 215 | |
3 Other Locomotive - Yard | 1
4 Other Locomotive - Road 11
5 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 13,868 ¢140) 7] |
6 Box - Plain 40 Foot ] ]
7 Box - Plain 50 Foot And Longer 375 1 11
+ 8 Box - Equiped 6,422 4,103 353 1,974 | |
9 Gondola - Plain 427 14 |
10 Gondola - Equiped 1,885 41 W
11 Hopper - Covered 564 139 89 |1
12 Hopper - Open Top General Service (263) I
13 Hopper - Open Top Special Service 6 | |
14 Refrigerator - Mechanical 8 11
15 Refrigerator - Kormechanical 492 |
16 Ftat Tofc/Cofc «@n 46 | 1
17 Flat Multi-Level 8,140 273 |
18 Flat - General Service 3 19 |
19 Flat - Other 340 65 1
20 ALl Other Freight Cars (139 11
21 Cabooses 303 68 | ]
22 Auto Racks (446) 1,341 |
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 4 11
2% TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 18,096 6,181 442 1,976 | |
25 Refrigerated Trailers |
26 Other Trailers 321 i1
27 Refrigerated Containers I
28 Other Containers |
29 Bogies I
30 Chasis | 1
31 Other Highway Equipment(Freight) l |
32 TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 321 |
33 Marine Line-Haul |1
34 Local Marine 11
35 TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT |1
36 Pass. & Other Revenue Equipment 11
37 Computer Sys. & Word Processing Equip. 287 (340)] |
38 Machinery - Locomotives (1) 17 50 911
39 Machinery - Freight Cars (2) 330 112 18|
40 Machinery - Other Equipment (3) 12 5 1] |
41 Work & Other Non-Revenue Equipment 1,214 151 Il
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,727 605 G} |
43 Total ALl Equipment (Freight Protion) 11

34,012 6,646 442 985



Road Imtiatss  GTW Year 19_93_ Revised 7/84 55

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

1. Report fregir expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment ail natural expenses relsting to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, matenals, tools, supplies, fuels and
lubricants, purchased services and genersi).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense exciuding the cost to repair damaged equipment.
Scheduie 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (), as follows:

{a) Locomouves, line 3 pius line 33 compared to the sum of Schedule%10, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do not reportin
Scheduie 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, lins 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared t0 the sum of Scheduie 410, lines 221, 222 pius 235 (excluding wreck repaws). Do not reportin
Scheduie 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

(¢) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Scheduie 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do nor reporr in Scheduie 415,

Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.
Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The ailocation of freight car repair expense reportsbie on Schedula 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instrucuion 2-21, Frewght train
ir cosung, 49 CFR 1201.

Deprecistion expense for each ciass of equipment by car type shail be reported in columns (¢) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a suppiementary Schedule 415, which will reiate (0 Schedules 340 and 342,

Depreaation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) wiil balance to Scheduie 410, column ([), as follows:

2. Locomouves, line 5 pius 33 compared to Scheduie 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared t0 Schedule 410, line 232

¢ Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floaung Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36): Computer and
Data Procesuing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-

pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

S. Amortizauon adjustment of each equipment type which is included in coiumn (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit 10 the
approprate line item: the net adjustment on line 43 shail equal the equipment amortuzation adjustment applicabie to equipment used 1n
freight service inciuded in fine 39, column (c), of Schedule 33S.

]6. Lease/Rentais reported in column () should baiance to column (f) of Schedufe 410 as {oilows:
a. Locomotives, lins 5 plus 38 compared with Scheduie 410, (ines 207, 208, 211 and 212

b. Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared with Schedufe 410, lines 226 pius 227 (note that Scheduie 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 and are not to be 1nciuded in Scheduie 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentais for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Scheduie 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Scheduie 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shouid
be used when balanang Lecase/Rentais Other Equipment ta Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentais

reported in Scheduie 414.

7. Invesument base by types of equipment shall be reported 1n columns (g) and (h) and shouid not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rems therefore are inciuded in the rent for cquipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It shouid include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00.
32-22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should aiso be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand 1o1ai of each equipment account 1n columa (h) of Schedule 330 shouid equal the totals of line items consutuung the equipment
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415.

8. Accumuisted depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (1) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumuiated depreciation for line items consuituting the corre-

sponding equipment accounts reported 1n columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415.

Rasirosd Annusi Report R-1
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Page 56 415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment |

l

Repairs Depreciation Amortization |

Line Type Of Equipment (Net Expense) Owned Capitalized Net During Yr |
No (a) (b) ) (d (e |
I

1 Diesel Locomotive - Yard I¢] |

2 Diesel Locomotive - Road 13,868 (215) 677 |

3 oOther Locomotive - Yard |
4 Other Locomotive - Road |

27 Refrigerated Containers
28 Other Containers

29 Bogies

30 Chasis

31 other Highway Equipment(Freight)

32 TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 321

33 Marine Line-Haul
34 Local Marine

5 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 13,868 (140) (677
6 Box - Plain 40 Foot |
7 Box - Plain 50 Foot And Longer 405 1 |
8 Box - Equiped 6,474 4,103 353 1,974 |
9 Gondola - Plain © 522 14 [
10 Gondola - Equiped 1,895 4 |
11 Hopper - Covered 640 139 89 |
12 Hopper - Open Top General Service (292) |
13 Hopper - Open Top Special Service 6 |
14 Refrigerator - Mechanical 15 |
15 Refrigerator - Nonmechanical 512 |
16 Flat Tofc/Cofc 17 46 ]
17 Flat Multi-Level 8,282 273 ]
18 Flat - General Service 4 19 |
19 Flat - Other 361 65 |
20 All Other Freight Cars (121 |
21 Cabooses 303 68 |
22 Auto Racks €1,027) 1,341 |
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 71 |
24 TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 18,096 6,181 442 1,976 |
25 Refrigerated Trailers ]
26 Other Trailers 321 |

|

I

!

|

|

|

|

I
35 TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT I
36 Pass. & Other Revenue Equipment |
37 Computer Sys. & Word Processing Equip. 287 (340) |
38 Machinery - Locomotives (1) 171 50 9 |
39 Machinery - Freight Cars (2) 330 112 19 |
40 Machinery - Other Equipment (3) 12 5 1]
41 Work & Other Non-Revenue Equipment 1,214 151 |
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,727 605 311
43 Total ALl Equipment (Freight Protion) 34,012 6,646 442 986 |



415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment-Continued Page 57
Lease & Invsm'T Base a12/31/ Accum. Depr.d 12/31/
Line Rentals Owned Cap.Lease Owned Cap.Lease
No f) 9 ¢h) i $)]
1 3,301 3,567
2 6,456 21,383 16,229
3
4
5 6,456 24,684 19,796
6 25 22
7 42 55
8 2,753 53,492 3,033 20,413 700
9 2,267 448 272
10 460 1,768 1,171
1 555 4,699 2,179 2,134 534
12 12 14
13
14
15
16 1,395 646 355
17 71 10,819 2,502
18 619 365
19 12 1,506 77
20
21 2,532 813
22 3,562 21,886 11,007
23 1,054 346
24 1,715 99,548 5,212 40,186 1,234
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
33
34
35
36
37 310 5,679 2,878
38 1,717 517
39 3,880 1,169
40 185 56
41 2,390 3,606 1,920
42 2,700 15,067 6,540
43 20,871 139,299 5,212 66,522 1,234
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Year 1992

Road Initials: GTW

418 - Supporting Schedule - Capital Leases

Page 61

Primary A/C |Total Inv. Capital Leases
No.&Title At Y/E

() (B) (C) (D)

Inv.@ Y/E |Cur.Yr.Amort|Accum.Amort.

(E)

52 (005221) 9,922 52 17

53 (005321) 104,760 5,212 442

39

1,234




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

SEss===m= — ———

418 -~ Supporting Schedule - Capital Leases Page 61
Primary A/C |Total Inv. Capital Leases
No.&Title At Y/E |Inv.@ Y/E |Cur.Yr.Amort|Accum.Amort.
(A) (B) C) D) (E)

g92E

52 (005221) 922 52 17 39
Jede7?

53 (005321) ¥02,979 5,212 442 1,234
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1992
F 450 - Analysis Of Taxes Page 63 | |
I} I
I ||
| | tine Kind Of Tax Amount | |
|1l Mo (A) (8) | 1
I ||
[ 1 Other Than U.S. Government Taxes 1,584 | |
| U.S. Government Taxes | |
|| 2 Income Taxes: Normal Tax & Surtax (3,226)] |
| | 3 : Excess Profits ||
J | 4 Total - Income Tax (L.2 + 3) (3,224)| |
| 5 Railroad Retirement 22,883 | |
| | 6 Hospital Insurance 1,488 | |
11 7 Supplemental Annuities 1,851 | |
N 8 Unemployment Insurance 1,609 | |
| | 9 ALl Other U.S. Taxes 1]
] 10 Total U.S. Government Taxes 24,608 | |
] 11 Total Railway Taxes 26,192 | |
R ¥
Il Il
| ]eemmemeenmmnemcceenns Seosmosssseceseceneee- Rt [
] B. Adjustments To Federal Income Taxes ||
e i
] Net Credits End of |
| | Beginning Of (charges) for Adjustments  Year Il
| | Line Particulars Year Bal. Current Year Balance | |
|| Mo (A) (8) ) ) ® ||
[ [rormes e ]
| ] 1 Accelerated Depreciation Sec.1671.R.C. | ]
| ] 2 Accelerated Amortization Sec.168I.R.C. 11
| 3 Accelerated Amortization Of Rolling Stk. |1
| 4 Amortization Of Rofw Sec.185I.R.C. ||
| ] 5 Other (Specify) |
| | 6 FASB #96 Computation | |
| ] 7 Temporary Differences 30,146 4,691 (1,079 24,376 | |
[ 8 (1
|| 9 I
[ 10 ||
I n I
[ 12 [1
I 13 [ ]
| 1% [l
| | 15 Il
[ 16 |1
Il 17 |1
| 18 Investment Tax Credit* ||
I I
[ 19 Totals 30,146 4,691)  (1,079) 24,376 | |
! I



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

1 1f Flow-Through Method Was Elected, Indicate Net Decrease(lncrease) In Tax Accrual

Because Of Investment Tax Credit

I1f Defferal Method For Inv. Tax Credit Was Elected:

1 Indicate Amount Of Cr. Utilized As A Refuction Of Tax Liability Current Yr,

2 Deduct Amount Of Cur. Yr Credit Applied To Reduction Of Tax Liability

3 Balance Of Current Yr Credit Used To Reduce Current Yr Tax Accrual

4 Add Amount Of Prior Yr Def. Cr Being Amort. To Reduce Curr.Yr.Tax Accrual

5 Total Dec. In Curr. Yr Tax Accrual Resulting From Use Of Inv. Tax Cr.

2 Estimate Amount Of Future Earnings Which Can Be Realized Before Paying Federal Income Taxes
Because Of Unused & Available Net Qperating Loss Carryover On January 1
Of The Year Following That For Which The Report Is Made. 128,060



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

460 - Items In Selected Income & Retained Earnings Accounts For The Year Page 45
Account
Line No Item Debits Credits
No (A) (B) ©) (D)
1 519 Miscel laneous Income
2 eeeeseeeeeeieeeieiiiiiieieieacceieecacsseascaseacaae-s
3 Profit From Sale Of Land 108
4 Profit From Sub-division Sale 510
5 Equity - Domestic III 699
6 Other Small Items 2645
I4
8
9
10 551 Miscellaneous Income Charges
1
12 Commi tment Fee On Revolving Credit 81
13 Standby Fee - Dwp 14
14 Other Small Items 309
15
% cessesc-scmsecceescccencceea==
18
19
20
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66  Road Imuals:  GTH : Rosd Initials:  GTW Year 1992
501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIFS
(Dollars m Thousands)
was obili a8 guAransor or performancs corporation association
wltgmmfmrdmﬁudmmp mm-:cmnmau:nm=m:$mwa
This inquiry does oot cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maqunng ou demnmad or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. ltems of less than
SSO 000 mav be shown s one total.
mm=
Sals or jomt
Line| Names of all paroes pnncipaily Description Amount of coanngent coutingent hﬁ
No. and pnmanly liable Liabulity liability No.
(a) (] (© @
1] _Helm Locomotive | _Notes Payable for Locomotive and 1
2 Leasing Rolling Stock Acquisitions 210 5 2
3 3
4 4
s ]
6 6
7 7
3 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
i4 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 | 18
19 | 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 25
27 27
28 23
29 29
30 30
31 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 33
36 36
37 | 37
381 33
2. If any corporauon or other association was under obliganon as guarsnsor or surety for the performance by the rexpondent of any agreement or obliganoa,
show the paracutars catled for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyshup i etfect at the close of the yesr or entered 110 and expued dunng e
memndoanucommemdmmmpemguanﬂanmhumzymaﬁamdm nor does 1t includs ordinary
surety bonas or underrakines on sopeais ia court proceedigs. —
Finance Docket number, utle, Sale or youm th
Line{ mamunty daze and concise descrip- Names of all guarantors and sureties Amount conuagent cootngent -
No.| non of agreement or obligatton liability of guarantors linbalsty No.
(a) ®) © @
1 1
2] 2
31 3
a1 4
s 5
6| 6
71 17
8! '8
9| 1 9

Puiroad Angual Revort R-1



GTW
Year 1992 67

—_—

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

Using the following notes as a gudeline. show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing amrangements. Foomote disciosure is
requared even though the arrangemesnt is nos reduced to wnmting.

1. Disclose compensanng balances not legaily restncted, lines of credit used and unused. average interest rate of short-term borrowings outsianding at balance
sheet date, maxamum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and cernficaces of deposit constituting compensating balances not legaily restncted should be disciosed.

3. Compensanng balance srangements aced only be disciosed for the iatest fiscal year.

4 Compensatnng balances inciuded in Account 703. Special Deposuts, and i Account 717, Other Funds. should also be scparately disciosed below.

S. Cmghhumnmﬁwlymﬂnmdmﬂemfmﬂmhwdmmwwm
amount to |5 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestnceed plus marketsble secuntes).

6. Whaamumummm-wmmmmmummmwmmmmm-
whenever such possible sancrions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictabie) and maserial.

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company has available credit lines
with four banks aggregating $45 million.

At December 31, 1992, there was $39.0 million in outstafnding loans. r

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-Account Payable; Affiliated Companies.

Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GIW  Year 1992

11 510-Separation Of Debtholdings Between Rd And Equipment page 69 |
I |
| |pebt Outstanding At End Of Year |
| oo !
| | Line Account Balance at |
|| No No Title Source Of Year |
I |
| 1 1 751 Loans & Notes Payable SCH.200,L.30 39,000 |
| ] 2 764 Equipment Obligations And Other |
11 ; Long Term Debt Due Within One Year SCH.200,1.39 3,013 |
| 3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured SCH.200,L.41 1,093 |
| ] 4 766 Equipment Obligations SCH.200,L.42 3,146 |
11 5 767 Capitalized Lease Obligations SCH.200,L.43 2,343 |
|1 768 Debt In Default SCH.200,L.44 |
|1 7  770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium SCK.200,L.46 - |
11 8 Total Debt SUM L.1-7 48,595 |
|1 9 Debt Directly Related To Rd Prop. NOTE 1. 4]
I 10 Debt Directly Related To Equip. _ NOTE 1. 9,553 |
i1 1" Total Debt Directly Related To Rd.& Eq. SUN L.9 & 10 9,59 |
| 12 Percent Directly Related To Road L.osL.11 0.43%|
i 13 Percent Directly Related To Equipment L.10/L.11(2DEC) 99.57%|
|1 1% Debt Not Directly Related To Rd Or Equip L.8MINUS L.11 39,001 |
| 15 Road Property Debt (L.12%L.14)+L.9 208 |
|1 16 Equipment Debt (L.13%L.14)+L.10 48,387 |
| e e |
| J11. Interest Accrued During The Year: |
| J-erms e e |
| Itine No Account Ko Title Source Balance |
| e e |
11 17 546-548 Total Interest & Amortization(Fix Chges) SCH.210,L.42 3,000 |
11 18 546 Contigent Interest On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.44 |
I 1 19 517 Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.22 |
| 1 20 Total Interest LINES 17-19 3,000 |
[ 21 : Interest Affiliated Company Debt NOTE 2 |
| 22 Net Interest Expense L.20 MINUS L.21 3,000 |
|1 23 Interest Directly Related To Road Property Debt NOTE 3 10 |
| |
|l 24 Interest Directly Related To Eq. Debt NOTE 3 1,016 |
1] r+] Interest Not Directly Related To Rd Or Eq Prop.Debt  L.22-(L.23+L.24) 1,974 |
| ] 26 Interest Road Property Debt L.23+(L.25%L.12) 18 |
Il I
| 27 Interest Equipment Debt L.24+(L.25*L.13) 2,982 |
|

|

I

I

[

I
I
|[Note 3. This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively.
|




¢!

|Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
|Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-Account Payable; Affiliated Companies.

[Note 3. This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively.

» 1 4
Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992
|1 510-Separation Of Debtholdings Between Rd And Equipment Page &9 11
| |1
| |pebt Outstanding At End Of Year ' |1
e | |
| | Line Account Balance at ||
| ] No No Title Source of Year |
I Il
| ] 1 751 Loans & Notes Payable SCH.200,L.30 39,000 | |
| 2 764 Equipment Obligations And Other |1
i1 Long Term Debt Due Within One Year " SCH.200,L.39 3,013 | |
[ ] 3 765/767 funded Debt Unmatured SCH.200,L.41 1,092 | |
bl 4 766 Equipment Obligations SCH.200,L.42 3,146 | |
| | 5 767 Capitalized Lease Obligations SCH.200,L.43 2,343 | |
| ] 768 Debt In Default SCH.200,L.44 | |
| | 7  770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium SCH.200,L.46 |1
|| 8 Total Debt SUM L.1-7 48,5% | |
| 9 Debt Directly Related To Rd Prop. NOTE 1. AN
| | 10 Debt Directly Related To Equip. NOTE 1. 9,553 | |
] ] 1 Total Debt Directly Related To Rd.& Eq. SUM L.9 & 10 9,59 | |
|| 12 Percent Directly Related To Road L9/t O,f‘@[ |
| | 13 Percent Directly Related To Equipment L.10/L.11(2DEC) QH | |
|1 14 Debt Not Directly Related To Rd Or Equip L.8MINUS L.11 39,000 | |
[ 15 Road Property Debt (L.12*L.14)+L.9 284 | |
| 16 Equipment Debt (L.13%L.14)+L.10 88 e | |
et |
| |11. Interest Accrued During The Year: |
Tt [ ]
| [Line No Account No Title Source Balance | 1
S eeeesse e | |
| | 17 546-548 Total Interest & Amortization(Fix Chges) SCH.210,L.42 3,000 | |
I 18 546 Contigent Interest On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.44 P
|1 19 517 Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.22 |1
|| 20 Total Interest LINES 17-19 3,000 | |
| | 21 Interest Affiliated Company Debt NOTE 2 | 1
| 22 Net Interest Expense L.20 MINUS L.21 3,000 | |
| | 23 Interest Directly Related To Road Property Debt NOTE 3 10 | |
I |
| 1 2 Interest Directly Related To Eq. Debt NOTE 3 1,016 | |
| | 25 Interest Not Directly Related To Rd Or Eq Prop.Debt  L.22-(L.23+L.24) 1,976 | |
b 26 Interest Road Property Debt L.23+(L.25*L.12) 10 | |
| |1
| | 27 Interest Equipment Debt L.24+(L.25*L.13) 2,990 | |
I l
| |
| I
I |
I |
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

512 - Transactions Between Respondent & Companies Or Persons Affilliated With Respondent For Services Received Or Provi Page 72
Name Of Company Or Related |Nature Of |[pescription oOf |Dollar Amounts |Amt Due Fr Or

Line Party With % Of Gross Income % |Relationship |Transaction |0f Transactions |To Related Parties
No (A) (8) (%) () (E)

1 Central Vermont Rwy, Inc. Common Administrative Services 382 R

2 Central Vermont Rwy, Inc. Common Lease Of Equipment 790 R

3 Central Vermont Rwy, Inc. Common Sub-Lease Of Equipment ) 556 R

[

5 Duluth, Hinnipeg & Pacific Rwy Common Administrative Services 819 R

6 buluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Rwy Common Lease Of Equipment . 336 R

7 Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Rwy Common Sub-Lease 0f Equipment 1,128 R

8 .

9 Canadian National Rwy Co Control led Insurance Premium 9,328 P

10 Canadian National Rwy Co Control led Lease Of Equipment 138 R

11 Canadian National Rwy Co Control led Insurance Proceeds 16,689 R

12 Canadian National Rwy Co Controlled Sub-Lease of Equipment 318 R

13

1 .

15

16

17

18

19

20

NN N
VIS WUWN —
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of all tracks operared by the respondent at the close of the year. according to the following classification:
(1) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a spectfied sum, lessor being (A) an affihated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporanon. or (B) independent or not affiliated with
respondent
(5) Line operated under irackage rights.

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes. 1n the order listed above. as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported 10 the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings: 1.e . counuing one-half mile and over as a whole mile and
disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

In column (a) insent the figure (and letter. if any) tndicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification.

in column (b) give the vanous proporuons ot each class owned or leased by respondent. listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage
should be segregated and idennified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing. in column (d) give its enure length (the distances between termini
of single or first main track). and 1n the following columns the lengths of second main track: all other matn tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs and turn-outs. way
switching tracks: and yard swiiching tracks These classes of tracks are defined as tollows:

Running tracks Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs. etc . including turn-outs from those tracks 10 clearance points

Wav switching tracks. Station. team, industrv and uther switching tracks for which no separate service 1s maintained
Yard swuching tracks. Yards where separate swiching services are maintzined. including classification. house. team. industry and other tracks switched by
vard locomouives.

The returns 1n columns (h) and (1) should include tracks serving industries. such as mines. mills. smeiters. lactonies, etc Tracks belongng to an
industry tor which no rent 15 pavabie should not be inciuded

Tracks leading to and 1n gravel and sand puts and quarnes. the cost ot which 1s chargeable 10 a cleanng account and which are used in gettng out matenal for
the respondent’s use. should not be ncluded

Class (1) includes all lines vperated by the respondent at the close of the year to which ut has utle in perpetuity

Class (2) inciudes each line. full title to winch 1s 1 an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (1 ¢ . one all of whose outstanding stocks of
obhigarions are held by or for the respondent. and which 1s operated by the respondent or an atfiliated system corporation without any accounung (o the sad
propnietary corporation) [t may siso include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligauons rest in 4 corporation controlled by or
contrulhing the respondent, but in the case of any such inclusion. the facts of the relaiion to the respondeni of the corporation holding the securities should be tully
set forth in a fovinote An wnacin e corporanon is one which has been practically absorbed in a controiling corporation, and which neither operates property nor
admunusters uts tinancial affawrs. if it maintains an orgamzatuon. it does so only tor the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaiming utle to
property or franchises.

Class 13) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor’s interest in the property. with a specific and uncondinonai
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not mawntain an independent orgamizauon for financial purposes 13 immatenal n this connection

Class 14) 1s the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other tact.

Class 151 includes all tracks operated and maintained by others. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trains [n the road of this
class the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this ciass. also, ail main tracks. industnal tracks and sidings owned bv
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them. but does not have exclusive possession of them

Road held by the respondent as jotat or common vwner or a jutns lessee or under anv joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class. and the entry
ot fengtn should be ot the entire length ot the purion jointly held The class symbol should have the letter (J) attached

Road vperated by the respundent as agent tor another carner should not be included 1n this schedule

Raiiroad Annuai Repont R-1




74 Road Initats:  GTW Year 19_92
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Runming tracks. passing tracks, cross-overs. ctc.
. . Miles of pass- .
Proportion owned Miles of | Miles of ail Miles of way (Miles of yard

l;:e Class or leased Miles of road| second main other clll"t:::::s‘ switching switching TOTAL :‘:e

' by Respondent track main tracks and mmw‘; tracks tracks '
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N (1] (h) )
1 1
2 1 1007 715.60]280.49 101.06 98.331564.22] 1,759.70] 2
3 3
4 1J 507 .15 1.09 71.74 1.64 10.62! 4
5 5
6 3B Leased 10.86 227 1,01 12,141 6
7 7
8 5 | Trackage Rightls198.39] 1.48] 2.35 1.32| 54.25|104.20]  361.99 s
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
| 22 22
23 23
24 24
25 23
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 Py
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 >
40 40
41 L)
42 2
43 43
44 o4
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 43
49 49
50 0
S1 51
52 52
53 53
54 54
sS 5SS
56 - 56
57 TOTAL 925.001281.97 2.35 1103.741161.33 16/0.06 57
58 Miles of electnfied road 58
or track included 1n
preceding grand total N/A
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80 Road Ininals:  GTW Year 1992
T10. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coatinued
Instrucuons for reporung fraght-tramn car data.
1. Give paraculars of each of the vanous classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year.
2. In column (d) gpive the oumber of units purchased or buiit 11 company shops. In column (e) give the number of new unirs leased from others. The term
“new”™ means 3 uni placed in service {or the first time on any rauroad.
3. Units leased to others {or a penod of one year or more are reportabile in column (o). Units temporanly out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one yesr are 10 be included in column (i). Units rented from others for a peniod less than one year should not be wcluded 1a column (j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Unizs in service of respon- Changes dunng the year
dent at beginning of year Uniss installed
. All other units,
e o S B e Bt el e
No. | Check Class of equupment and car desgnations ars All others mlandfmm rebwit units ond hand umts | No.
or built others rewrrten (ato or
property amunuIm from oth
@) (b) (©) (d) (€ ) (g) “‘l
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars - 40° 36
(Bl__, B2 ) 3
7 Plain box cars - 50’ and longer 37
(B3.0-7, B4.0-7, BS. _, B&. .
B2 ) 118
38 Equipped box cars 8
(All Cods A, Except AS) _ 3,367 269
39 Plain gondola cars 39
(AlCodesG&J__LJ 21 3. I _49 727
40 Equipped gondoia cars 40
(All Code E) 319 1
41 Cagvered hopper cars 41
(C..LC2C 3.C4) 599 10
2 Open top hopper cars—general sexvice 2
(All Code H) 2
43 Open top hopper cars—specal service 43
(Jo-O. and All Code ) _
“ Refrigerator cars—-mechamcal “
(RS_.RG&.R7.RS8.RI)
45 Refrigerator cars—-aon-mechanical 45
(RO.. RI.R2)
46 Flat cars—TOFC/COFC 6
(Al Code P, Q and S, Exceve Q8. ) _ 214
47 Flat cars—muiti-level 47
{All Code V) 761
43 Flat cars—general senice 48
(F10_, F20_, F30.) 57 2
49 Flag cars—other 19
(FU.F2, F3_ F4_FS_ F6, 150
F.8_, Fd0.)
50 Tank cars—under 22,000 gallons 50
0T LT 2T -3, T-4 T- 5. )
51 Tank cars—22.000 gallons and over 51
(Tr.6.T..7.T. 8 T.9) 4
52 All other freight cars 52
{A_S.. F.7_. All Code L and Q8_.)
53 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 6,321 282 53
54 Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A 101 4
55 TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 2321 1 101 282 58
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Road Initials:
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatinued
4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1, as follows. For freight-train cars. report the nomunal capacity (in
tons of 2,000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the
commodity which the car 18 intended to carry customanly.
5. Time-muleage cars refers to frexght cars, other than cabooses. owned or held under lease arrangement. whose interline rental 1s settled on a per diem and line
haul muleage basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules™ or wouid be so settled if used by another railroad.
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Units at close of year
{concluded) Total in service of respondent
Units { from (col. (i) & ())) A
. service of respondent : < . s 8gregate capacity - .
T;":' g’:; whether owned Owned and used | L5251 from Time- ;':"‘" Atiather | O g:“(m Leased to others ';::‘
: or leased. including (see. ns. 4) ) a
reclassification )
(h m @ (k) ()] (m) (n)
36 - .. .
3 3 .. 165 %
37 37
107 . . . 11 .- 11 857
38 1 : - : 3
: 383 - : 2,131 1,122 3,253 234,268 390
39 ) 39
‘12 - ~26 __689 715 i 66,439
40 40
165 155 320 : 31,011
41 N 4l
107 392 110 502 49,326
42 42
2 2 154
43 43
44 4
45 45
46 46
16 42 156 - 198 13,999
47 47
12 ] 403 346 749 35,649 40
43 48
1 56 2 58 4,309
49 49
5 103 42 145 10,390 39
50 50
51 51
4 4 306
52 52
53 643 3,334 2,626 5,960 446,873 469 53
54 7 94 N/A 94 N/A 4 54
55 0 3,428 2,626 52960 94 446,873 473 55
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for ail units reported n columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars, report the nominal capacity (in

tons of 2,000 [bs) as provided for 1n Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goverming Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the
commodity which the car 15 1ntended to carry customanly.

S. Time-nuleage cars refers to freight cars. other than cabooses. owned or held under lease arrangement. whose interiine rental 15 settled on a per diem and hine

haul nuleage basis under “Code of Car Hire Ruies™ or would be so sertled if used by another railroad.

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes dunng year

Units at close of year

(concluded) Total 1n service of respondent
s:‘: : ;' I:: from l (col. (0 & () Aggregate capaty
[Line | Cross ponden Leased from | Time-mileage of unuts reported Line
whether owned Owned and used All other Leased to others
No. [Check or leased. including others cars n ::::Ie .(:: a:)m No.
reclassificanon )
h) (1) [} (k) (1)} {m) (n)
3
% 3 3 165 °
37 37
107 11 11 857
38 38
383 2,131 1,122 3,253 234,268 390
39 39
12 26 689 715 66,439
0 40
165 155 320 31,011
4l Li1932¢€ #
107 392 110 502
42 42
2 2 154
43 43
44 a4
45 45
46 46
16 42 156 198 13,999
47 47
12 403 346 749 35,649 40
48 48
1 56 2 58 4,309
49 49
5 103 42 145 10,390 39
50 50
51 51
4 4 306
52 52
LAY E]
53 643 3,334 2,626 5,960 394y 54F 469 53
54 7 94 N/A 94 __NiA 4 54
s5 650 3.428 1 2,626 | 5,960 94 473 55

L
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82 Road Initials: GTW Year 19 92
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Unuts in service of respon- Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year Units installed
. All other unuts,
New Rebuilt uml ts including reclassi-
Line| Cross New units units aeq a-nd fication and sec- jLine,
No. | Check Class of equipment and car designauons Per diem All others | purchased L from rebult ux_uvs ond hand unis | No.
or built rewritten into
others - accounts purchased or
property p leased from others!
@ (b) {c) (d) () H (8)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

6 Self-propelled vessels N/A s6

[Tugboats, car fernes, etc.]
57 Non-seif-propelled vessels N/A 57

[Car floats. lighters. etc.)
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/ A £8

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis Z1_ _, Z67_, Z68_, Z69_ 59
60 DrvvanU2__, Z__, 26, I-6 97 60
61 Flat bed U3__, Z3__ 61
62 Open bed U4__, Z4_ 62 |
63 Mechanical refrigerator US__, Z5. . 63
64 Bulk hopper U0 _, Z0__ 64
65 Insulated U7 _, Z7. _ 65
66 Tank ' Z0__, U6_ _ 66
67 Other trailer and container 67

{Special equipped dry van U9_ _,

Z8__.29.))
68 Tractor 68
69 Truck 69
70 TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 97 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

' Must have fitting code “CN™ to qualify for tank otherwise 1t i1s a bulk hopper.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initisl: GTW Year 19 _02. 83
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Unuts at close of year
(concluded) Total 1n service of respondent
. . (col. (i) & ()
retired from
_ Units o sespondent Aggregate capacity
|Line{Cross het i 0 { and used Leased from Per diem Al ot of units reported i © Line
No. 1Check . y others n col. (k) & () No.
or leased, including (see mns. 4)
reclassificanon )
(h W () ({3 () (m) (o)
56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
58 N/A 58
59 59
60 9/ 97/ 2,910 60
61 61
62 62
63 63
64 64
65 65
66 66
67 67
68 68
69 69
70 97 97 2,910 70
NOTES AND REMARKS
Railroad Annuai Report R-1
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84 Road Initials: GTW Year 19

2

7108. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Give particuiars as requested. separately, for the vanous classes of new umits and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent duning the year. If
informanon regarding the cost of any units installed 1s not complete at time of filing of report, the units shouid be omatted, but reference to the number of umits
omutted should be given 1n a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of umits under construction at the close of the
year should not be reflected 1n this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate sn column (e) whether an
instailanon represents equpment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract 1n outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt 1n company or system shops
(S) including units acquired through capualized leases (L).

2. Incolumn (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit. car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class 1s meant the standard classificauon used
to disunguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical
charactenstics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheei arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as
multiple-purpose diesel locomotve A umits (B-B). 2500 HP. Cars should be idenufied as to special construction or service charactenstics, such as
alummum-covered hopper car (LO), steei boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710.

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired shouid be the weight empty.

4. The cost should be the compiete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges.

5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the unzts reported in Scheduie 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive umits, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, fidating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose nEW units 1n the upper section of this
schedule and in the lower section disciose rebuilt units acquired or rewnitten into the respondent’s accounts. The term “new™ as used herein shall mean a unit or
units placed in service for the first tme on any raliroad.

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or 1n part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropnately idenufied by
footnote or sub-heading. NEW UNITS

ethod of
Line Total weight Method o

Class'of equipment Number of units Total cost acquisition

Liney

No. (tons) No.

(see nstructions)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

Oiwiwjarn|n][elwinn |-

Wl wn]e |win|—

=
=3

25 TOTAL N/A N/A

REBUILT UNITS

26 26

27 27

28 28

29 29

30 30

31 31

32 32

33 33

35 35

36 36

37 37

38 TOTAL N/A N/A 33

39 GRAND TOTAL N/A N/A 39

Railroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road Imuals:  GTW Year 19 _02_ 89

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars \n Thousands)
1. Give particulars of all rails applied dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track.
In column (a) classify the kind of rail appiied as follows:
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process
(2) New steel rails. open-hearth process
(3) New rails. special alloy (descnbe more fullv in a footnote)
(4) Relay rails.
2. Returns in columns (¢} and () should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-haif should be disregarded. and fractions of one-haif or
more shouid be counted as one.
3. The retums in coiumns (d) and th) should tnclude the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment. the freight charges paid foreign lines, and
the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards The cost of unloading. hauling over cammer’s awn lines. and placing the rails in tracks and of train
service 1n connection with the distnbution ot the il should aot be included 10 this schedule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY,
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Werght ot rail Weight of rail Total ¢ el
: an. otal cost of rail ap-
Line Class | Pounds | Number IT :;":;‘:;;:L;’::_J:L Average cost Pounds Number phied n yard. stanion, Average cost |, .
Nlo ot | per vard ut tons p ansing trauks. ms’_' per ton per yard of tons team. industry. and per on No
MOl il | of rail | 12,000 by [ Pesein® T g vear | (2:000 b) of rasl | €2.000 1b) | other switching tracks (2.000 1b)
. dunng year
(a} th (3] () e} N (g) (h) ()
1
2 2
k] 3
4 4
3 S
&
1 1
8 8
9
10 i 1
TR 1L
12 12
1 1
14 14
15 N I1 15
16 1
17 17
1 1
L 19
0 20
2 21
22 2
13 2
24 24
25 9
26 2
27 27
2 28
29 9
10 3
31 L 3
32 k]
33 {TOTAL N/A N/A 3
34 W t v tc. which rails were laid 34
35 Numher of muies of new vard. station, leam. ndustry, and other swiching tracks in which rails were Jaid kb
36 {Track-mules of weided rail installed on systemthusyear . towltodate . 36

Railroad Annual Report R-1



90 Road imtiais: GTW Year 19 92
b 725. WEIGHT OF RAIL
Gave the particulars called lor below concerning the road und track operated by the respondent at the close of the year Oniy the respond-
ent’s proportion of jointly owned miicage should be included. Under **Weght of rail.'* the various werghts of rails shouid be given. Road and
lrack occupied undcr irackage night or other form ol license should not be included herein, but ail road and track heid under any form of
lease (granting exclusive possession Lo the lessee) should be included.
Weght of | Line-haul com-| Swiching and ter-
Line{ raus per | pamies (miles of| minal compames Remarks Line
No. yard main track) } (miles of all tracks))| No.
(a) (b) {c) (d)
Pounds
1 1
2 2
3 90 2.45 3
4 4
5 100 86.40 5
6 6
rf 112 81.61 1
I s 1 8
9t 115 661.921 9
10 { 10
1 130 31,22 11
12 | 12
13 132 157.80 13
14 14
15 155 .80 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 iTOTAL | 1.022,20 0_
21 2]
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26_
27 | 27
28 28
29 29
30 . First and second main 30
31 minus Class 5 except 31
32 | for 15.10 miles owned | 32
33 by St. Clair Tunnel Co. 33
34 | operated and maintained 34
35 § by GTW 35
36 | 36
37 37
38 | 38
39 19
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 i3
44 44
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 48

Raiiroad Annual report R-1



file:///fear

~ <
” E
o
E
g
<
K|
4
9 [0 ik 14 uinrg oM 9
[3 999’61 ) (000)$ T3NA 40 LSOD S
v £59'682'%T AvioL v
t EVE‘SYE’T Teigpms preg | ¢
3 22dudsseg F4
1 vie‘ove‘ee Waag | 1
Q) (e)
oN ON
aury (suojjed) o jasaiq 931A135 9ANOWO0] JO pUTY au
1saq
SIALLOWODOTT
) (spuesnoyj w siejjocl)
13n3 13SA1d 40 NOLLJWNSNOD "0SL
8 fiusuropueqe [wunod | §
- n 4] ¢
- 9 1€ 6°695 6L1°9Z1 ¥co° ¥ St %S %C LSL'EVY] TOP’STT TV10L 9
s S0 €°CE 8LZ'L 03¢ oet | 198700 a] s
4 ! 7t at »
3 001”11 996 o ¢
3 SS 9°LTS 106811 vZ0" v°SE Lee’e6 | vOv'€8 g] ¢
211 \A !
3 ® ® @ @ 0 @) ® ©) @ ®
(139} preoq) (1395 preoq)
‘ON paowd 1sejrvq (saqrus-res) 3 38puq amsol) a1 38pug sanssar) K308 ‘ON
wpy | PPUIFM RN pooupTe SN Pmnkogny | PR IR | ooy e go soppy | puw gonms pue qmg o PL xry
paoeidas jwassag paowida san jo saquny
Buowpms yowiy, Ll | mwy sy,
e e
=
m *pua Jeaf ye K1o8318d yorn yoes ur Kusdoxd Jo snun o1 siunuaseidas yo aqmuadsad g aai8 () pue “(8) *(3) “(p) swunjod vy 7
m “suawoepdas yoen jo Anwnuns p Sunursouoo uonvaLIojul parsanbar P gewmg |
g
M SINAWIDV'HAY XIVUL 20 AUVINNNS ‘9L




/] Road Initials: GTW Year 9 92

, INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 758

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shail be obtained from conductor’s wheei reports (freight) or
similar records. Umit train service 1s a speciaiized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between onigin and desunation. The appiicabie tanffs and/or contracts generaily require that a specific mimmum tonnage or
quanuity of carioads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one il of lading or other shipping document in a solid tran for movement between
origin and desunation. Such taniTs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject (0 ume-volume require-
mems which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated peniod. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmarily 10
gather and distnibute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way pomits. Through Trains are those trains operated between
Iwo or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statstics. A Work Train
1S a train operated solely or preponderantiy for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company employees. Statistics
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Staustics related to company equipment. company empioyees and company freight
moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported 1n Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as
instrucied in notes, I, K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-muile 1s the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representng less than one-half mile shail
be disregarded and other fractions considered as | mile. Train Miles— Running shail be based on the actual distance run between terminais and/
or stations and shail be computed {rom the official ume tabies or distance tables. Train-mules shall not be increased to cover the running of
locomouves from shops to terminals, doubiing hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomouves
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tripie-head trains. When the carrier’s trains are detoured over foreign roads, the mules shail be com-
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

{C) A motorcar 1$ a self-propeiled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and 1s not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomouve 1s self-propelied umit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile 18 a movement of a
locomotve unit a distance of 1 mile under 1its own power. include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run n such service.

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions
(B) regarding fractions and officiai hme tables for computing locomotive-miles.

(F) Train switching locomotve-miles shail be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actuaily engaged in such service. Include
mles allowed train locomouives for performing switching service at terminals and way stauons.

(G) Yard switching locomouve-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the tme actuaily engaged in yard switching service.
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service 1s maintained and in terminal switching
and transfer service.

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent raiiroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for private-
hine cars (whether or not under railiroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile 13 2 movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty f{reght car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sieeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, &xpress baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars. in item 5-05.

{I) Exclude from liem 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in
Iransportation trains. Include such car-miles in ltem 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than
railroad controlied) and slupper-owned cars for wiuch the raliroad does not reemburse the owner on a loaded and/or empey rule basis. If the paymen for the loaded
mules inciudes the empty rmles, the loaded and empty rmules should not be considered no-payment car mules.

1J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars
n which passengers are carried at regular wanff fares without extra charge for space occupied: miles run by combination passenger and baggage.
passenger and mail, passenger and express: miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare 1s charged: miles run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meais and other refreshments and by club. lounge, and observation cars; and mules run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage. express and mail.

(K) From conductors’ or dispaichers’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight 1n tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes
weight of all locomouve units moved | mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be exciuded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents. cabooses) moved one mile in transportauon trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-mles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150
1bs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of fresight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile 1n transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the ume of leaving the intial terminais and
the ume at the final termnais, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ train
reports. Include ume of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminais and way stations. Report in item 9-02 train switching
hours included 1n Item 9-01. Train switching 1s the ume spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way statons
whete no regular yard service 1s maintamned. A train hour 18 independent of the number of locomotives 1 the train.

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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INSTRUCTIONS CORCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-CONCLUDED

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in comnection with the
transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Bours in yard switching are independent of the
number of locomotives used.

(0) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection;
inspection trains for railway Commissioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains rum for transporting the carrier’'s employees to and
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of
transporting company material; trains nun for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’' wheel report and shall be the
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional
count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a physical
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC
and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad’s expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads’ expense.
(Performed at railroads's expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those trailer/containers which are
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the
expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars,
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is
set.tled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Rire Rules.

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point. should
be considered "on line”. Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting
repairs swaitching, cars awaiting movement ta repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to be
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route Lo shop, and cars stored
awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the Llast day of the year, but have
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours.




2
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
[
|
I
|
I
|
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
!
|
I
I
I
I
I
!
|
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
|

Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW

Year 1992

Page 94 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (n (B) (C) No
1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 925 1
2. Train Miles - Running (B) XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
2 2-01 Unit Trains 202,708  XXXXXXXXXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trains 327,295  XXXXXXXXXX 3
4 2-03 Through Trains 3,028,622 4
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 3,558,625 5
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6
7 2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 3,558,625 7
3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
Road Service (E) XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
8 3-01 Unit Trains 566,396  XXXXXXXXXX 8
9 3-02 Way Trains 502,784  XXXXXXXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 7,840,654 10
11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 8,909,834 1
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 307,766  XXXXXXXXXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,467,012 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICE (lines 11,12,13) 10,684,592 14
4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) XXXXXXKXXX ~ XXXXXXXXKX
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXXXX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 4,140  XXXXXXXXXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 27,783  XXXXXXXXXX 17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 2,662  XXXXXXXXXX 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 2,011 XXXXXXXXXX 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 4,669  XXXXXXXXXX 20
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 1,983  XXXXXXXXXX 21
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1 XXXXXXXXXX 22
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 878  XXXXXXXXXX 23
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 922  XXXXXXXXXX 26
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 813  XXXXXXXXXX 25
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 4,938 XXXXXXXXXX 26
27 4-022 Flat-General Service 29 XXXXXXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 2,692  XXXXXXXXXX 28
29 4-024 Atl Other Car Types-Total 41 XXXXXXXXXX 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 53,362  XXXXXXXXXX 30

—. N N
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Grand Trunk Western R.R. M
Road Initials: GTW Yearl1992
755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 95
! Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No I(A) (B) (C) No
4-11 RR Owned and Legsed Cars-Empty XXXXRXHICXKXXXXXKIXRHXKXKXRIKX
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 31
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-FLot and Longer 3,254 XXXXUXXXKXXXXXX 32
33 4-112 Box-Equipped | 15,541 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 33
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain | 2,282 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 34
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipp?d 1,854 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 35
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered| 5,110 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 36
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Toﬁ-ceneral Service 2,139 X0XXXXXXXXXXXX 37
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Toé-Special Service 2 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 38
39 4-118 Refrigerator-néchanical 759 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 39
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical Lhh  XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 40
41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 171 XXXXXXXAXXXXXXX 41
42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 3,635 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 42
43 4-123 Flat-General Sérvice 39 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 43
44 4-123 Flat-All OtherE 2,519 XOXXXXXXXXXXXXX 44
45 4-124 ALL Other Car ﬁypes 51 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 45
46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 37,800 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 46
4-13 Private Line Caqs-: Loaded (H) XXXXXAXXXRXXXXXXKXXKKKIOKXXKXAXK
47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot ~ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 47
48 4-131 Box-Plain SO-FJot and Longer 887 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 48
49 4-132 Box-Equipped ! 84 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 49
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 4,273 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 50
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 1,047 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 51
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered| 1,982 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 52
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 98 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 53
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 54
55 4-138 RefriFerator-Mechanical KOO XIXXXXX 55
56 4-139 Refriperator-uon-nechanical &b XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 56
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC i 6,387 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 57
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 21,724 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 58
59 4-142 Flat-General Service XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 59
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 1,981 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 60
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,0?0 Gallons 3,419 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 61
62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gal}ons and Over 5,251 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 62
63 4-146 AlL Other Car Types & XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47163) 47,181 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 64

A
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2 Road Initials: GTW Year 1992
|1
| | 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 95
I
| ] Freight Passenger
| | Lline Item Description Train Train Line
| | Ne (A) (B) () No
| 1
|| 4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
| 31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 31
11 32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 3,254 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 32
|| 33 4-112 Box-Equipped 15,541 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 33
| ] 34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 2,282 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 34
| ] 35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 1,854 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 35
| 36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 5,110 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 36
|1 37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2,139 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 37
I 38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 2 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 38
| | 39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 759 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 39
|1 40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 444 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 40
1 41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 171 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &1
|1 42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 3,635 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 42
| ] 43 4-123 Flat-General Service 37 <29~ xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 43
|1 44 4-123 Flat-All Other 2,519 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 44
|1 45 4-124 AlL Other Car Types 51 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 65
| | 46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 3i-45) 373'”935#9& XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 46
|1 4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
| 1 &7 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &7
|1 48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 887 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 48
|1 49 4-132 Box-Equipped 84 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 49
|1 50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 4,273 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 50
| 51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 1,047 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 51
|1 52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 1,982 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 52
|1 53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 98 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 53
| ] 54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Sé&
|1 55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 55
| | 56 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 44 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 56
| 57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 6,387 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 57
[ 58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 21,726 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX S8
|1 59 4-142 Flat-General Service XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 59
|1 60 4-143 Flat-All Other 1,981 xxXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 60
|| 61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 3,419 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 61
' 62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 5,251 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 62
|1 63 4-146 ALl Other Car Types & XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 63
|1 &4 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 47,181 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 6&
I
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
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]Page 96 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (8) (C) No
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) XAXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 1,081 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 49 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &7
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 4,556 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 1,025 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &9
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 2,488 xXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 70
7" 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 95 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 71
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 72
3 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 43 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 74
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 260 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 75
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 14,821 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 76
77 4-162 Flat-GeneralService XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 77
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 2,260 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 78
9 4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 3,333 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 79
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 5,223 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 80
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 5 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 35,237 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 82
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car Miles 1,243 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) 16,447 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXKXXXX
85 4-191 Unit Trains 16,447 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 85
86 4-192 Way Trains 6,332 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 86
87 4-193 Through Trains 168,491 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 87
a8 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 191,270 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 579 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 89

I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

1. Total number of loaded miles

Note:

and empty miles

by roadrailer reported above.

Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84.

//"\
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755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97

Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (R) (B) ) No

At — — —— — —— — — — — —— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — Si—— — — — — — — — — —— ——— t—— —— — —— — — —— —— G— —— —— ot N}

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands)(K)

98 6-01 Road Locomotives 1,189,463 98
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose
99 6-020 Unit Trains 1,147,635 99
100 6-021 Way Trains 394,374 100
101 6-022 Through Trains 11,276,312 101
102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs. and Cnts. 102
- 103 6-04 Non-Revenue 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 14,007,784 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands)
105 7-01 Revenue 23,267 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 543 106
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 23,810 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 5,261,600 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 109
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 5,261,600 110
11 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 43,292 m
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 112
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 43,292 113
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 5,304,892 114
9. Train Hours (M)
115 9-01 Road Service 151,239 115
116 9-02 Train Switching 22,917 116
117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 244,502 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0)

118 11-01 Locomotives 10,113 . 18
119 11-02 Motorcars . 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) ) ’

120 12-01 Unit Trains 91,323 120
121 12-02 Way Trains 171,048 121
122 12-03 Through Trains 625,963 122
123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers 91,390 123

Loaded and Unloaded (Q)
124 14. Multi-Level Cars - No. of Motor Vehicles 124
Loaded and Unloaded (Q)
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No.of Rev.Trailers Picked Up & Delivered (R) 125
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S)
126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 126
127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 127
128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 128

129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 129




!'I.

’

] - .‘;
Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992
755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (8) (C) No
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands)(K)
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 1,189,463 98
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose
99 6-020 Unit Trains 1,147,635 99
100 6-021 Way Trains 394,374 100
101 6-022 Through Trains 11,276,312 101
102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs. and Cnts. 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 14,007,784 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands)
105 7-01 Revenue 23,267 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 543 106
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 23,810 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 5,261,600 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 109
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 5,261,600 110
m 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 43,292 1
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 112
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 43,292 113
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 5,304,892 114
9. Train Hours (M)
115 9-01 Road Service 151,239 115
116 9-02 Train Switching 22,917 116
117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 1-74-,*'5624'45_02 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0)
118 11-01 Locomotives 10,113 118
119 11-02 Motorcars 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)
120 12-01 Unit Trains 93208 91323 120
121 12-02 Way Trains 171,048 121
122 12-03 Through Trains 838423 C25763 1
123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers f857§36“7/:3€"7 123
Loaded and Unloaded (Q)
124 14. Multi-Level Cars - No. of Motor Vehicles 124
Loaded and Unloaded (Q)
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No.of Rev.Trailers Picked Up & Delivered (R) 125
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S)
126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 126
127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 127
128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 129

——— e —— e e e e e e e e e —— e o e e e e — e e e ——— . . —— —— — — —— — )

=

——

[

etV



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1992

755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97-1

Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A (B) (©) No

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)

130 17-01 Serviceable 7,435 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable 42 131
132 17-03 Surplus 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 7,477 133

-
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. uniess the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respondent’s accounting and reporting.

(To be made by the officer having Ct(:)ntr‘lo:;lll of the accounting of the respondent)
State of Michigan
County of Wayne
H. D. Nicholas makes oath and says that he 1s —_ AVP=Controller
{Insert here name of the affianr) (Insert here the official ntle of the affiant)
of Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company

(Insert here the exact legal utle or name of the respondent)

that it 1s his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that
he knows that such books have been kept 1n good faith during the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entnes contained in this
report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provistons of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commussion; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent during the pertod of time from and including

—January 1 1992 .10 and including —_December 31 1992 ., '

(Signature of affiant)
Subscnbed and swom to before me. a Notary Public in and for the State and

county above named. this 26 t4 day of _M.éﬁd___ 1923

My commussion expires

Usc an
LS
iLpression seal

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH

{By the president or other chief officer of the responderdOTARY PUEL 1Ic _‘*‘f;' a2
MY COMiniSSICH B

State of Michigan
County of Wayne
R. A. Walker makes oath and says that he 1s Vice President Corporate
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official utle of the affiant)
of Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he beticves that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true. and that the
said report 1s a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property

during the period of time from and including A o
January 1 1992 _ 16 and including __December 31 1992 .- f/"/:,/ e
P R AR
(Signarure of affiant)
Subscnibed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public m and for the State and

county above named, this __ 2 G £y day of 1 2 red 19_23

My commussion expires

Use an /
L.S. s .

imgression seal (Signature of officer authorized to admuntster oaths)

Ralroad Annusl Report R-1 J. A. BREWER

NOTARY PUBLIC ~ WAYNE COUNTY, MICH.
MY COMMISSION EXFIRES ¢-23-5
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
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Date of lerter
Office addressed Subyect Answer Iﬁle num-
or telegram Date of letter ber ot
letter or
Name Title Month {Day| Year Page Month |Day{ Year | teiegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authonty Clerk making
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Month [Dav| Year Month |Day{ Year Name Title Name
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INDEX
Page No. Page No
Accumuiated deprecaauon Lenses 61
Road and equipment leased Locomouve equipment 7
From others 38 Electric and other 73
Improvements w0 K} ) Consumpuon of fuel diesel 91
To others 41 Locomotive unit miles 9
Owned and used 35 Miileage-Average of road operated 8s
Accruais-Railway tax 63 Of main tracks
Analysis of taxes 63 Of new tracks in which rails were laxd ~~ecocecemameeen.... 38
Apphcauon of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks in which ties were laid ~evememcccccaae .. — 87
Balance sheet 59 Miscellaneous items 1n retained income accounts for the
Capital stock: 20 year 65.
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Clasnification —- 73-83 Motorcar car miles 9
Changes in financial position 21-22 Motor rail cars owned or leased - ™
Company service equipment ™ Net income 17
Compensaung bajances and short-lerm borrowing Oath 98
arrangements. 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumpuon of fuel by motive-powey UMIS ~-—ve—ramemee—— 91 Revenues (see Revenues)
Contingent assets and liabilities 8 Statistics (See Staustics)
Crossues (see Ties) Ordinary income 16
Debt holdings 69 Private line cars loaded —— 95
Depreciation base and rates Private line cars empty 98
Roaa and equipment leased Rails
From others M4 Laid in repiacement 88
Improvements to 32-33 Charges 10 operaung expenses 45
To others 0 Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions —--eeeee-. — 89
Owned 2nd used 34 Miles of new track 1n which rals were laid -=e-eecaeaeee - 88
Electric locomotve equipment at close of year 68 Weight of 89
Equpment—classified - 78-83 Railway—Qperating expenses 45-83
Company service ™ Railway—Operating revenues 16
Floating 82-83 Resuits of Operations 16-17
Freight-train cars 80-81 Retaned income unappropnated 19
Highway revenue equupment 82-83 Misceilantous items in accounts for year -cceeeeea--. ——— 65
Passenger-train cars 78-79 Revenues
Inventory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Not in service of respondent 78 Passenger 16
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—Investment I -————~—ncececeeee. S 32-33
From others 34 Improvements to leased property 32.33
Improvements to n Reserve i3
Reserve 38 Leased to others— Depreciation base and rates - 40
To others 40 Reserve 41
Reserve 41 Owned-Depreciation base and rates M
Equipment—Qwned. depreciation base rates 4 Reserve 35
Reserve 35 Used-Depreciation base and rates k7
Expenses—raiiway operating 45-53 Reserve 3s
Extraordinary items. 17 Road—Mileage operated at close of Year ——cceeeemmeeeeees 7
Federal income taxes 63 By States and Territories 75
Financal posiion—=Changes in 21-22 Secunties (see Investments)
Floating equipment 82.83 Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
Fretght cars icaded 9 balances and 67
Freight-train cars 80-81 Sinking funds 7
Freight car-miles o4 Source and application of working capital <e-ceeecececcaneeae 21.22
Fuel consumed dieset 91 Specialized service subscheduie )
Cost 91 Statement of changes in financial position 21-2
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) Stock outstanding 20
Guaranues and suretyships 66 Changes during year 20
ldenuty of respondent 2 Number of secunty hoiders 3
Items in selected income and retained earmings accounts — 65 Total voung power 34
Investments tn common stocks of affiliated companies —- 30 Value per share 3
Invesiments and advances of affiliated companies — 26-29 Voung rights 3
Railway property used in transporiation Servicg--—--—----- 42-43 Supporting scheduie—Road 56-57
Road and equipment 32-33 Suretyships—Guaranues and (73
Changes dunng year 32.33 Ties laid in repiacement 86
Leased property-improvements made during the Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions ——— o
year 32-33 Tracks operated at close of year 4
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